
November 26, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Skates 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 12, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 20, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Event Permit Application filed by Club Scoot Jockeys/Vespa Club of America/Midwest Action Cycle for 

the event of Amerivespa to be held on June 19, 2019 through June 23, 2019 at Flat Iron Park, Brunk 
Pavilion, and Wrigley Drive (Approved by the Board of Park Commissioners on August 22, 2018 and 
tabled by the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee on September 4, 2018 and October 2, 2018) 
 

c. Temporary Operator License Application filed by Ross Oliver to be used at the Fellow Mortal’s Event: A 
Legacy of Hope to be held December 1, 2018 
 

d. Temporary Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Harborshores Hotel Management, 
INC- Gino’s East for the event of Winterfest Food and Beverage Tent to be held February 1, 2019 through 
February 3, 2019 

 
e. Original Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application and an Original “Class A” Fermented Malt 

Beverage License Application filed by Quick and Save LLC d/b/a Quick and Save, Agent, Jatinder Dhillon, 
located at 1231 Grant St, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



November 26, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

f. Original Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application and an Original “Class A” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License Application filed by Gurushabad LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, Agent, Singh Kanwal, 
located at 797 S Wells St, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Public hearing on the proposed 2019 Municipal Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Lake Geneva 

 
12. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R73 approving the 2019 Municipal Operating and Capital Budgets 

for the City of Lake Geneva 
 

13. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R74 a resolution approving the 2018 tax levy for the City of Lake 
Geneva 

 
14. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R72 a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza, LLC to construct a 

Fuel Station, Convenience Store, Carwash & Dunkin Donut Restaurant at Tax Key No. ZA370600001 (conditionally 
approved by the Plan Commission on May 21, 2018 due to need of additional engineering of project; carried over from the November 12, 2018 
Council meeting due to the need of a complete Engineer report) 

 
15. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of November 20, 2018- Alderperson Howell 
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding purchase of a Genie AWP-30S DC Man Lift from Burris Equipment in an 
amount not to exceed $6,500.00 (Piers and Harbors recommended approval on October 18, 2018) 

 
b. Discussion/Action regarding approval of renewal contract with Automated Parking Technologies, LLC for 

2019 Maintenance of Parking Kiosks in an amount not to exceed $62,900 
 

c. Discussion/Action regarding approving the purchase of a 2018 F-550 ambulance with a 172” patient care 
box from Foster Coach in the amount of $247,087.00 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund 
design to be specified and approved by the Fire Department along with Police and Fire Commission 
 

d. Discussion/Action regarding approving the purchase of communications and computer equipment for the 
replacement ambulance in the amount of $24,700.00 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund. 

 
e. Discussion/Action approving the City of Lake Geneva Engagement Letter with Schenck Accounting 

Services to provide 2018-year end auditing services 
 

f. Discussion/Action regarding Proceeds from Sale of Land; Tax Keys # ZA468000003 & ZA468000004 to 
1111 N Edwards Blvd LLC 

 
16. Plan Commission Recommendation of November 19, 2018- Alderperson Skates  
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R75 a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Randall Shaf, 2064 
Tennyson, Highland Park, IL 60035, to install a 90’ pier at 932 Mariane Terrace, Lake Geneva, located in the 
Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZSY00012 

 
b. Discussion/Action regarding an application for the General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Daniel E. 

Schuld, 281 Yerkes Ave, Hampshire, IL 60140, requesting the change of use for the building at 727 Geneva 
St, for a Brewery, Tap Room, & Gift Shop, to include a building addition, and renovations to the existing 
exterior deck and patio, located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00157 
 

17. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
November 20, 2018) 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $190,903.02 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $64,081.02 

 



November 26, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

18. Mayoral Appointments 
 

a. Appointing Karen Gallo to the Avian Committee with a term to expire May 1, 2021 
 

b. Appointing Carol Zimmerman to the Avian Committee with a term to expire May 1, 2021 
 
19. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
Posted: 11/21/2018  cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



November 12, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Proksa led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call: 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Flower, Dunn, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: None 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
Mayor Announcement of Roger Brooks Presentation 
Mayor Hartz announced that Roger Brooks will be coming to Lake Geneva to give his analysis of the downtown 
businesses. He will be presenting on November 30, 2018 at 8:00 am at the Riviera.  
 
Clerk Announcement Regarding the 2018 Fall General Election 
Clerk Kropf announced that the City saw a voter turnout of 76.1%, registered 323 electors, tabulated a total of 3,231, and 
processed 1,023 absentee ballots. She added that the City will be conducting a voting machine audit on November 16, 
2018 at the Walworth County Clerk’s Office and encouraged the public to attend. She added that that first day to circulate 
nomination paperwork in December 1, 2018. She further added that free parking begins November 15, 2018 and will run 
through February 28, 2019. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Beverly Leonard 1504 Dodge St; Spoke in favor of the ordinance change relating to the Avian Committee. 
 
Dick Malmin; N1991 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition of the proposed change to the ordinance regarding the Utility 
Commission. 
  
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in opposition of the proposed language change to the ordinance regarding the 
Utility Commission and she spoke in opposition of the Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza. 
 
Terry O’Neill; 954 George St; Spoke in opposition of the proposed language change to the ordinance regarding the Utility 
Commission.   
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there was two items of correspondence received and both were distributed to the Council members. 
 
Skates left the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 22, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 5, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 



November 12, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
- Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by Fellow Mortals for the event of Legacy of 
Hope- Dinner/Auction to take place on December 1, 2018 at the Riviera Ballroom  

 
-Agent Change Request Application filed by Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart Store #910 located at 201 S 
Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
-Street Banner Display Application filed by the Historic Preservation Committee 
 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
First Reading of Ordinance 18-09 an Ordinance Amending Subsection (a), Composition, of Section 2-234, Composition; 
Appointment; Term Vacancy; Salary, of Division 1.1, Avian (Bird) Committee, of Article V, Boards and Commissions of 
Chapter 2, Administration of the Municipal Code for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Increasing the number of 
members of the Commission from five to seven and changing the composition of the of the Committee from four citizens 
and one Alderman to six citizens and one Alderman (Finance, License, and Regulation recommends approval 4-0) 
Mayor Hartz read the ordinance for a first reading. 
Motion by Proksa to suspend the rules and waive second reading, second by Halverson. Motion carried 7-0. 
Mayor  Hartz then read the ordinance for a second reading. 
Motion by Proksa to approve Ordinance 18-09, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding the amendment of Section 78-1, Composition and Powers, of Article I, in General, of 
Chapter 78, Utilities, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Eliminating the City Administrator as 
a Member of the Utility Commission and Increasing the Number of Citizen Members from three to four (Finance, License, 
and Regulation did not offer a recommendation; Motion tied 2-2) 
Motion by Hedlund to approve and to bring this ordinance back for a first reading, no second. Motion fails for a lack of 
second. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of November 5, 2018- Alderperson Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R71 the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule to include a fee for the 
Ambulance Intercept and increase to the fee for Altered and Non-Altered Dogs 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Mayor Hartz noted that when the County sets its fee the City can add 
to that as the County gets paid from the City for each license sold. Motion carried 7-0.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding updating the Audio Visual Technology in the City Administrator Conference Room and 
Conference Room 2A located in City Hall; to be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Fund 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Interim City Administrator Berner addressed the Council and noted that 
during the budget discussions the upgrade came up. He followed up with that request and noted that the former 
Administrator had the Council approve these upgrades in the 2018 budget. He noted that these expenses will be paid out 
of the 2018 Equipment Replacement fund as there were funds available from the purchase of the City’s new servers.  
Motion by Howell to suspend the rules to allow Jeff Miskie to address the Council, second by Flower. No discussion. 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Jeff Miskie addressed the Council regarding the project scope. He outlined that these rooms are multipurpose and worked 
to identify technology solutions that would be usable without being fiscally unattainable. Flower questioned if there could 
be a permanent computer installed versus relying on an individual to be in attendance to a meeting with a laptop. He 
added that his thought was that most people need to access their own files and are comfortable with their own equipment. 
He added that the alderpersons could also use their tablets with that technology as well. 
Original motion was re-read and the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
 



November 12, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

Discussion/Action of possibly changing the day and meeting times of the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee  
Motion by Flower to the change the Finance, and License, and Regulation Committee meetings to take place on the 
second and fourth Mondays of the month also to change the City Council meetings to the second and fourth Tuesdays of 
the month and to direct the City attorney to draft the ordinance change, second by Hedlund.  
Howell noted that he would be happy to see this change. Motion carried 6-1, with Dunn voting no. 
 
Skates joined the meeting at 6:47 p.m.  
  
Plan Commission Recommendation of May 21, 2018- Alderperson Skates  

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R72 a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza, LLC to construct a Fuel 
Station, Convenience Store, Carwash & Dunkin Donut Restaurant at Tax Key No. ZA370600001 (conditionally approved by 
the Plan Commission on May 21, 2018 due to need of additional engineering of project) 
Motion by Skates to approve Resolution 18-R72, second by Hedlund. Skates noted that this had been vetted by staff and 
the plan commission. This project was in need of a traffic study and was reviewed by the City Engineer. Mayor Hartz read 
aloud a letter from Richard Torhorst which outlines to pay for the construction of additional sidewalk for the adjacent 
properties. 
 
Motion to amend by Skates to add approval of addition of 175 linear feet of sidewalk with a commitment of $5,000 for 
construction of said sidewalk, second by Hedlund. 
 
Howell noted concerns with the traffic in that area. Flower added that the engineering report did note that the driveway of 
left hand turns would not operate in a satisfactory way during the summer mornings specifically. Dunn noted that he was 
disappointed that this wasn’t brought back to the Plan Commission for further public input. The Council discussion noted 
that they would like to see the recommendation of the City Engineer offering approval of the project. 
 
Original motion was withdrawn by Skates and second by Hedlund. 
 
Motion by Howell to continue the item until the engineering report becomes available, second by Halverson. Motion 
carried 7-1, with Dunn voting no. 
 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
November 5, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders  
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $190,999.40 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $213,945.77 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 
Appointment of Grace Hanny to the Historic Preservation Commission with a term to expire May 1, 2020 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Mayor Hartz noted that she will be taking the place of Mary Tanner on 
the Commission. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility regarding: 1) Appointment of the City Administrator  
and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, 
the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session regarding: 2) 2019 Police Union Contract Negotiations and 3) City Administrator Contract Negotiations 
and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 



November 12, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become 
involved with regard to: 4) Notice of Claim filed by David Beaulieu 
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Council into Closed Session and to include City Staff, second by Skates. No 
discussion. Motion carried 8-0. The Council convened into Closed Session at 7:08 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
Motion by Howell to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. The Council 
reconvened at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Motion by Proksa to approve the appointment of David Nord as the City of Lake Geneva City Administrator and to direct 
the Mayor to execute the City Administrator Contract as discussed in Closed Session, second by Halverson. Motion 
carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Motion by Skates to direct the City Attorney, City Administrator, and Police and Fire Commission President to move 
forward with Police Negotiations as discussed in Closed Session, second by Flower. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Motion by Skates to deny the Claim made by David Beaulieu, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0.   
 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 



 
Original License: 
Jennifer Mitchell 
Chase Brugger 
Kenneth Rath 
Cassie Collins 
 
Renewal Operator: 
Tracy Hicks 











































City of Lake Geneva
Combination Form

"Class  A" / Class "A" Retail License

License no:
ACombo 11

For the sale of  FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES and INTOXICATING LIQUORS

Fee:
$600.00

WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, Wisconsin, has,
upon application, duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of a Retail “Class A” / Class "A"
License to:

to sell Fermented Malt Beverages as defined by and pursuant to Section 125.25 of the Statutes of the
State of Wisconsin and Local Ordinances and the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of
$100.00 for such Class "A" Retailers Fermented Malt Beverage License as required by local

AND WHEREAS, the local governing body has granted and authorized the issuance of a "Class A"
Intoxicating Liquor License to said applicant to sell intoxicating liquor as defined in and pursuant to
Chapter 125 of the Statues of the State of Wisconsin and local ordinances and the said applicant has
paid to the Treasurer the sum of   $500.00 for such "Class A" Intoxicating Liquor License as provided
by local ordinances and has complied with all the requirements necessary for obtaining such licenses,

NOW THEREFORE, licenses are hereby issued to said applicant to sell, deal and traffic in, at retail,
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors at the following described premises:

QuickNSave
1231 Grant St

Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Location:
Stored behind front counter, walk in cooler,

and back room. Records in office.

for the period from  7/01/2018 to  6/30/2019.
Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, State of

Wisconsin, this  12th day of June, 2018.

QuickNSave LLC, Jatinder Dhillon, Agent

1231 Grant St
Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Lana Kropf, City Clerk

This license must be FRAMED and POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE in the room where
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors are sold or served.











a<@
OJ P. F]
PP>
{ PFIo0rtl
BlQrroo
5E]

U()Hr=
oHtr tD(,5 Pocfoo<oz

ts u')
HlH

o
P
o

frz0)o

3
{,D ,,
or F{Otr
OO

N

-l

(oUc)Fh <l -:Otr or t- t-- P'! C) O
oi i,.oro Pl PE
5 CIO P O P

Afi; 'e=fi 
=n$=.s3il"=rx-t:f-H

t= H * ? I;3 , 'HrtOoo-"'OflFy?Bt-t- orQo

HE[[[i;l[,I- o.r (D I IIlJ 0r O Ir.

sE : [g; I E n 3 eoon,rt -,f;Pall 3o. O E:cr H,qp-.
3'R g r;'I B'E ".* 

p

Fr=X33-Y[e=B
38nEaHilE8&sP' rllo P.Y < o I

; r r;; i* [[r r
EFHHn;9fl;IX
H x E 

o 
3 [t f,,

Hen*;iil[E$E
z Sn rFoE'..5'jo cnP.(u(tf 75-

s r tsi;;1:r
H X, *6"o'Eg
B r- Hs'-,:H'3*
[ ! 

= 
F 

-jE 
E E : ilcf .,3 tE'.'E 5'sO 5 XtutDOttH'-o-oEd*ohts7r;

E *[HIru3,q
E e; i i;;;E i
6 H:TTB *E flEE gr- sE,E51ts b'- rl-.- B B 5 ['- Eorol-1 oo Y,

z q?;f;EH;H:
. i.oid^_..rrE
s Ei*r I''rlz f ,IF *i f i
E gitB *, r*(J, ro I '

(a

]o

n
Ft,-O-p

F
o
CT
PJ

P.
ts

H
OJ

o
a

P
P.
o
o
a
(D

ct

o
o
P
P
P.

rt
o
X
P.
o
0)

.ct
P.
5
ta

P
P.
ra

o
il
o
it
U

o
o
a

o
H
a

p
P

P.

U
B
P.
,a
P.t
0)
P

ro
p
o
F
PJ
ra

)O I.o-
o
il

tol
o11i
at(

iQJI
rP. I

Jo
) l-J

lo
)Hl

o
)il
)O
)Hl
DHr

>H:o
:1

rP.
J' 0D)o
DO
),o
DO
+o

ot
O.itsP.
r-- o

o
B 0)
a)oO
al-
oo
!)
P
d-

U'
o
o
B
0)
ta
o
a

o
o
B

?

:

}>r.(
i'Ei

Oc
rdt
i0rl
lP(,.o I
,FJ()-ro t

(

,ot
JP
)p)(
t(, I

uOl
)

oF
)
1P

P.)o)o
al
-to
UO
anoo
Bo or

o
rtH
O l--

(t Fhoo
B

oo
Ort
EAa*
o
lL=

!)
OP
Hld-
Hl

U'
.tO5<oo

B
15 0)
HrQooB(,
ootroF

af,. op t-'t

.tO
o

P.
P
P
OJ

I

ctN
D-
d
?

)>
ts.
AF

o
Ori
FJ OJ

P. P'
Q l--
P.opFl
pJ-
?a
r,C
0r l-op)
F(,0ro
,a
(D:
oD
o
BF

Foc
ofi
ilU
D(

'P-
o(
Bo0

(
rt l-

of
(tto(

Iroi
Jo (

At,.8 (rBt
o)o

))o
J fll
)Hr

p-€
(DP.
aao.
B
P.O
tt ct
o0)
O- .ta
0r.9'

ts.

z
PO
NB
OP
(,Q

P

FPJFt
X ,d

'E9)ooFxu0r
ottu

t-P-cPr.)
P.C

U-1 F

0t/r,o:'o (
'fl t-

(
o!rr.< (,o

(

{!,(P(,ri
ll,P. 

l

l5itl

,ololoIH,-o
jFl

p-
(D

a
o

.H4p.
)frr'6
ts^,
b9
o

9z(uP

rX
iu
tslI
a*
#t
'.'T
ox

-cU=
:F
o:^
(,L
-ts
!t
YO6[
-,E!

h'.r
am.

3i
oi
f''l '

n
o

o
o

U
0)

'to

at:,'p.
a
P
P
d-

)
gr

o
hl

Cr

o

N)

P
@

lz
1\ '-

o1
o:
\\

o
,.. <1

:@:r-.'o
,.o
s
)oi
.rl

,(\,
'.. or.<
o'.ci!uji
l.^

.'.$
r)>'J
"ii

1*
f',{
o
T.\

>'."r

o'

P.
ts
P
PJ

Q
o

o
P
o
il
h-

Itrtt

!!!4
"o

o

;;::

o1
o
t\\'
rt
at
o
o
ct

lt

ll

o
o
P.
o
(D

rt

-.::\. .:l

.---fI#J:; :< r_r i(p '.

"'*i),o,,'
,rrrl i,,tltltl

o
o

tr
lr.p
0,
rf
tr.
o,{

rl
F.
o
op
tn
o



November 26, 2018

2019 Proposed Budget



Page

1-4

5-7

8-10

11

11

12

13

14

15-34

35

36-39

40-41

42

43

44

45-46

47

Executive Summary

Payroll Budget Comparison

Operating Costs Budget Comparison

Capital Projects Fund Summary

Equipment Replacement Fund Summary

Resolution 18-R73- Approving the 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets 

Resolution 18-R74 - Approving the 2018 Tax Levy

Tax Levy Distribution by Fund Summary

General Fund Budget

Debt Service Fund Budget

Lakefront Fund Budget

Parking Fund Budget

Capital Projects Fund Budget

Impact Fees Fund Budget

Tourism Fund Budget

Cemetery Fund Budget

Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund Budget

Equipment Replacement Fund Budget 48

Library Fund Budget 49-50

INDEX



Memorandum 

Date: November 26, 2018 

To: Tom Hartz, Mayor 
City Council 

From: Dave Berner, Interim City Administrator 

Subject:  Executive Summary for Public Hearing – Proposed 2019 Operations and Capital Budgets 

I would like to take this opportunity to express my appreciation to Finance Director/Comptroller Karen Hall, the 
Department Heads and numerous citizen volunteers who contributed to the development of the City Budget. They 
have all supported the budget process by submitting proposals, supplying information, answering questions, and 
attending City meetings in a sincere effort to present proposals to the Mayor and Council that are in the best interests 
of the City of Lake Geneva. 

The City budget is organized by governmental funds and the chart of accounts recommended by the State of WI 
Department of Revenue for municipalities. Its purpose is to organize a financial plan for next year and show how 
property taxes and all other revenues will be used to fund the various operations and programs of City government. 

The proposed Budget before the Council tonight has been guided by the budget goals set by the Finance, License and 
Regulation Committee, recent Fund Balance and Capital Projects polices adopted by the Council. The outcome was 
due to a deliberative and thorough process involving a day long review of proposals submitted on September 27th by 
Department Heads, Committee’s, Boards, Commissions, Community Partners and two special budget meeting 
workshops held on October 9th and 23rd. 

Following is a summary with enclosed detail of the proposed 2019 Operations, Capital Budgets and property tax 
levy for City purposes recommended by the Finance, License and Regulation Committee; and approved for 
publication and Pubic Hearing by the Common Council at their special meeting of October 29th, 2018. 

The Property Tax Levy 

1. For 2019, of the total distribution of $28,742,579.12 in property taxes, the City of Lake Geneva is 25% of the
governmental units, or $7,271,671.

2. New construction growth of $81,596,150 generates an additional $104,850, from $7,166,821 in 2018 to
$7,271,671, or 1.46%; a mill rate calculation of $5.56 per thousand dollars of assessed property value.

3. The mill rate calculation of $5.56 of $1,000 of assessed property value is less when compared to the rate in
2015 & 2016 of $6.04, 2017 of $5.96 and 2018 of $5.84.

4. A property tax payer in 2015 paid $604 for City purposes whereas in 2019 the same property owner will pay
$584 a $20 reduction or -1.04%

1



Program Highlights 
Payroll  

A. The 2018 position count is 81 Full-Time, 129 Part-Time and 22 Seasonal employees. The 2018 Budget 
for personnel was $6,357,453.   

• It is proposed that managerial employee’s receive a 2% increase effective January 1, 2019. That all
other employees receive 1% increase with an opportunity for a merit increase of an additional 2%
increase.

• To anticipate these increases, the 2019 Budget includes an increase of 2% in all the personnel
accounts. Any increases from merit raises would require a transfer from the contingency account
which is budgeted at $151,087. Said amounts include salary, wages and benefits, minus health
insurance.

B. New positions proposed for 2019 and their cost are as follows: 

• One Police Sargent/Detective position    = $  85,550 (annual cost = $114,000)
• One DPW Equipment Operator position = $  94,000

    Total   = $179,550 

C. The 2019 position count will be 83 Full-Time, 129 Part-Time and 22 Seasonal employees. The 2019 
Budget for personnel therefore is $6,576,633, an increase of $219,180 or 3.45%. 

D. Adjustments have been made to replace the self-funded health insurance program with United Health 
Care Insurance (UHC)/Difference Card plan rates recently approved by the Common Council.  By 
applying a General Fund surplus of $300,000 to pay one-time run-out expenses (payment of this 
year’s claims next year) the savings compared to the year-end estimates is $234,246. 

Operations  

A. Combined operational costs will increase by $502,723 from $5,420,566 in 2018 to $5,923,767 in 2019 or 
9.27%. 

General 

• Revenue increases in room tax, building permits, cable franchise fees, court fines, Fire/EMS
billing, and interest income total $295,285.

• Decrease in inter-fund transfers of $240,710 due to direct charge to Utilities.
• Increases from the addition of two full-time employee positions; Police Sargent/Detective and

DPW-Equipment operator of $179,550.
• Garbage and Recycling increased by $41,000 per COLA clause in the service contract in addition

to an estimate of 50 new homes.
• Increase of $27,000 for parks labor and supplies due to increase in usage.

Lakefront 
• Decrease of $35,760 in rentals due to Riviera renovation project.
• Use of surplus Funds and transfer to Capital Projects Fund of $50,000 towards design phase

for Riviera renovation project.
• Riviera overtime and security; decrease of $10,850 due to trend.

2



Parking 
• Parking App Collections; increase of $20,000 due to trend in using app software.
• Decrease of $10,500 due to (2) year renewals on parking permits.
• Parking expenditures increase by $53,524 for part-time wages/license searches.
• Transfer to General Fund; decrease of $38,687 due to drop in revenues and increase of

employee’s wages.

Cemetery 
• Use of surplus in the amount of $15,000 for headstone repairs

Cemetery Perpetual Care 
• No increase from 2018 budget

Library 
• Increase in levy allocation of $14,856
• Fines & fees; decrease of $10,000 due to free system except damages
• Walworth County Revenues decrease of $12,747
• Expenditures; decrease of $7,171

Tourism Fund 
• Revenues estimated to increase by $45,278
• Will add to the surplus by $80,446

Impact Fees 
• Was $0 in the 2018 Budget increased by $12,700

Debt Service 
• Decrease of $65,760

Capital Improvement Projects 

A. Expenditures decrease by $270,542 from $1,273,042 in 2018 to $1,002,500 in 2019 
B. Continues Street replacement program and maintenance 
C. Proceeds from borrowing decrease by $335,542 and transfers $50,000 from Lakefront Fund surplus 

for the planning and design phase of the Riviera renovation project 

Equipment Replacement Fund 

A. Property Tax levy remains the same at $677,990. 
B. Other Revenues; increase by $20,000 due to increase in interest income estimate 
C. Total expenditures decrease by $436,438 from $1,155,099 in 2018 to $729,393 in 2019 
D. Continues Street Department truck replacement and lawn mower program replacement of leaf vac;  

Police squad cars, Fire vehicle, other equipment, and completes the upgrade of the City Hall 
accounting software system 

3



Goals set by the Finance, License and Regulations Committee are achieved in the 2019 Budget 
 

1. No property tax increase above the revenue generated by net new construction. 
2. A balanced budget with contingency. 
3. Salary and wage increases of 1% for employees, with opportunity for a 2% merit increase. 
4. Increases Management employee’s salary by 2%. 
5. Lowers cost of employee health insurance while maintaining a high level of service. 
6. Complete transition of Utility Commission finances to City Hall. 
7. Accurately allocate costs between the General Fund and Water/Sewer Utility Funds. 
8. Provide funding to update the ten (10) year comprehensive plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4



PAYROLL BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

GENERAL FUND

COMMON COUNCIL

36,187$              36,225$              38$           0.11%

MUNICIPAL COURT

85,999$              84,037$              (1,962)$    -2.28%

LEGAL

79,460$              74,055$              (5,405)$    -6.80%

MAYOR

7,383$                7,383$                -$          0.00%

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

124,025$            142,751$            18,726$    15.10%

CITY CLERK

156,485$            156,057$            (428)$        -0.27%

ACCOUNTING & DATA PROCESSING

279,016$            255,074$            (23,942)$  -8.58%

CITY HALL BUILDING

55,416$              56,655$              1,239$      2.24%

POLICE

2,639,185$         2,713,948$         74,763$    2.83%

FIRE

963,532$            1,009,954$         46,422$    4.82%

BUILDING & ZONING

146,488$            153,805$            7,317$      4.99%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

9,950$                4,996$                (4,954)$    -49.79%

STREETS

474,062$            527,268$            53,206$    11.22%

SNOW & ICE

71,012$              68,860$              (2,152)$    -3.03%

TREE & BRUSH

67,444$              77,214$              9,770$      14.49%

CHANGE

5



PAYROLL BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

CHANGE

COMPOST OPERATIONS

54,583$    49,515$    (5,068)$    -9.28%

STORM SEWER

2,472$    2,915$    443$     17.92%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

3,962$    2,880$    (1,082)$    -27.31%

PARKS

89,713$    98,385$    8,672$      9.67%

VETERAN'S PARK

33,786$    42,660$    8,874$      26.27%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 5,380,160$     5,564,637$     184,477$  3.43%

LAKEFRONT FUND

BUOYS/BOAT STALLS

21,949$    14,276$    (7,673)$    -34.96%

LAUNCH RAMP

12,918$    15,609$    2,691$      20.83%

BEACH

61,410$    62,373$    963$     1.57%

RIVIERA

90,884$    81,030$    (9,854)$    -10.84%

TOTAL LAKEFRONT 187,161$    173,288$    (13,873)$  -7.41%

6



PAYROLL BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

CHANGE

PARKING FUND
258,216$    292,425$    34,209$    13.25%

CEMETERY FUND
120,009$    135,266$    15,257$    12.71%

LIBRARY FUND
411,907$    411,017$    (890)$    -0.22%

GRAND TOTAL 6,357,453$     6,576,633$     219,180$  3.45%

Employee Count

* Full-Time Employees 83

Part-Time Employees 129

Seasonal Employees 22

* Includes the addition of 1 Police Sergeant position

and 1 DPW Equipment Operator position

7



OPERATING COSTS BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

226,303$   207,587$   (18,716)$  -8.27%

GENERAL INSURANCE

238,379$   240,882$   2,503$      1.05%

HEALTH INSURANCE AND OTHER BENEFITS

1,519,100$   1,715,580$   196,480$  12.93%

COMMON COUNCIL

12,627$   6,923$   (5,704)$    -45.17%

MUNICIPAL COURT

15,292$   13,665$   (1,627)$    -10.64%

LEGAL

31,618$   26,615$   (5,003)$    -15.82%

MAYOR

900$   900$   -$   0.00%

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

6,712$   6,600$   (112)$   -1.67%

CITY CLERK

21,418$   20,850$   (568)$   -2.65%

ACCOUNTING & DATA PROCESSING

75,907$   76,865$   958$   1.26%

CITY ASSESSOR

42,050$   43,050$   1,000$      2.38%

CITY HALL BUILDING

126,209$   124,125$   (2,084)$    -1.65%

POLICE

320,795$   401,895$   81,100$    25.28%

FIRE

266,538$   295,773$   29,235$    10.97%

BUILDING & ZONING

24,900$   29,865$   4,965$      19.94%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

14,650$   23,075$   8,425$      57.51%

DPW & ENGINEERING

10,800$   10,800$   -$   0.00%

CHANGE

8



OPERATING COSTS BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

CHANGE

STREETS

190,550$   177,585$   (12,965)$  -6.80%

SNOW & ICE

57,500$   61,000$   3,500$      6.09%

TREE & BRUSH

23,450$   24,700$   1,250$      5.33%

COMPOST OPERATIONS

9,300$   9,300$   -$   0.00%

STORM SEWER

13,200$   16,700$   3,500$      26.52%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

143,300$   142,300$   (1,000)$    -0.70%

SANITATION & RECYCLING

473,700$   514,760$   41,060$    8.67%

MUSEUM

35,350$   36,450$   1,100$      3.11%

PARKS

67,800$   77,400$   9,600$      14.16%

VETERAN'S PARK

16,300$   16,300$   -$   0.00%

PLAN COMMISSION

9,000$   64,054$   55,054$    611.71%

CONSERVATION/DEVELOPMENT

57,550$   65,080$   7,530$      13.08%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 4,051,198$   4,450,679$   399,481$  9.86%

9



OPERATING COSTS BUDGET COMPARISON

12/31/2018 12/31/2019

BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

CHANGE

LAKEFRONT FUND

BUOYS/BOAT STALLS

44,950$             97,500$             52,550$    116.91%

LAUNCH RAMP

1,700$               1,950$               250$         14.71%

BEACH

173,625$           179,830$           6,205$      3.57%

RIVIERA

134,017$           133,021$           (996)$       -0.74%

TOTAL LAKEFRONT 354,292$           412,301$           58,009$    16.37%

402,860$           392,175$           (10,685)$  -2.65%

78,735$             82,934$             4,199$      5.33%

308,481$           302,200$           (6,281)$    -2.04%

225,000$           270,278$           45,278$    20.12%

-$                   12,700$             12,700$    -          

GRAND TOTAL 5,420,566$        5,923,267$        502,701$  9.27%

IMPACT FEES FUND

PARKING FUND

CEMETERY FUND

LIBRARY FUND

TOURISM FUND

10



Amount Description

City Hall 20,000 Business licensing software; laser fiche

Fire Department 34,500 EMS UTV

22,000 Ceiling fans

26,000 Ambulance cot loader

Streets Department 750,000 Streets

30,000 Crack filling

25,000 Storm sewers

Parks Department 30,000 Fencing for brush drop off and lock up

15,000 Bike/Ped path improvements

Riviera 50,000 Riviera renovation

1,002,500

Amount Description

City Hall 35,000 Balance of accounting software system

10,000 Sprinkler alarm system

Police Department 74,000 (2) squad cars - moved to 2018

6,000 Air conditioner - server room

6,600 UL certification

16,869 MAV recorders

21,065 Radio console upgrade-Phase II

Fire Department 46,000 Vehicle - moved to 2018

5,839 Fire hose and appliances

32,600 Turn out gear

35,000 Communication equipment

19,900 Computers and networking

99,000 EMS cardiac monitors

15,000 Station alerting system

13,500 Air compressor and air dryer

Emergency Management 15,000 Siren

Streets Department 190,000 International plow truck

70,000 Leaf vacuum

Parks Department 9,000 Toro turf mower

9,000 Toro turf mower

729,373

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

11



Description Revenues Expenditures

GENERAL FUND

11 Taxes:
  General Property Taxes 5,063,166$     

    Other Taxes 729,844 
Special Assessments 720 
Intergovernmental Revenues 1,028,449 
Licenses and Permits 582,760 
Fines and Forfeitures 160,750 
Public Charges for Services 682,386 
Interest Earnings 61,000 
Miscellaneous Revenues 59,200 
Net Interfund Transfers 1,342,041 
Use of Fund Balance 305,000 
General Government 1,429,212$     
Public Safety 4,633,311 
Public Works 1,685,797 
Culture, Recreation & Education 331,275 
Conservation & Development 69,054 
Health Insurance 1,715,580 
Contingency 151,087 
Total General Fund 10,015,316$     10,015,316$     

DEBT SERVICE

20 Tax Levy 908,859$     
Other Revenues/Expenditures 1,004,946$     
Use of Fund Balance 96,087 
Total Debt Service Fund 1,004,946$     1,004,946$     

LAKEFRONT

40 Lakefront Revenue/Expenditures 1,124,530$     585,589 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 50,000 513,941 
Total Lakefront Fund 1,174,530$     1,099,530$     

PARKING 

42 Parking Revenue/Expenditures 1,602,700$     634,600 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 50,000 943,100 
Total Parking Fund 1,652,700$     1,577,700$     

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43 Tax Levy -$    -$    
Other Revenues/Expenditures 937,500 1,002,500 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 65,000 - 
Total Capital Projects Fund 1,002,500$     1,002,500$     

IMPACT FEES

45 Other Revenues/Expenditures 12,700 12,700 
Total Library Fund 12,700$     12,700$     

TOURISM

47 Other Revenues/Expenditures 270,278 270,278 
Total Library Fund 270,278$     270,278$     

CEMETERY-Operations

48 Tax Levy 150,000 - 
Other Revenues/Expenditures 40,200 218,200 
Use of Fund Balances/Transfers 28,000 - 
Total Cemetery Fund 218,200$     218,200$     

CEMETERY-Perpetual Care

49 Other Revenues/Expenditures 32,000 - 
Transfer to Cemetery-Operations Fund - 13,000 
Total Cemetery-Perpetual Care Fund 32,000$     13,000$     

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

50 Tax Levy 677,990 - 
Other Revenues/Expenditures 25,000 729,373 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 26,383 - 
Total Equip Replacement Fund 729,373$     729,373$     

LIBRARY

99 Tax Levy 471,656 - 
Other Revenues/Expenditures 241,561 713,217 
Total Library Fund 713,217$     713,217$     

Adopted this 26th day of November, 2018.

ATTEST:

Tom Hartz, Mayor

Lana Kropf, City Clerk

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby approve the 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (detail attached) as follows:

Resolution 18-R73

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva held a Public Hearing for the proposed 2019 Budget on November 26, 2018 pursuant

to Chapter 65.90 (4) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council has deliberated and discussed the 2019 expenditures and revenues,

12



RESOLUTION NO. 18-R74 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva has approved the 2019 

Operating and Capital Budgets for the governmental and administrative operations of the 

City,  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross tax of 

$28,742,579.12 upon all taxable property within the City of Lake Geneva and the 

appropriate school districts, as returned by the assessors in the year of 2018 for the 

following purposes: 

NAME AMT NEEDED TAX BASE MILL RATE 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 0.00 1,308,246,600 0.000000000 
COUNTY OF WALWORTH 5,242.524.99 1,308,246,600 0.004007291 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 7,271,671.00 1,308,246,600 0.005558334 
GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1,077,565.02 1,308,246,600 0.000823671 
LAKE GENEVA J1 9,404,340.39 1,307,514,950 0.007192530 
LINN JT 4 2,653.85 731,650 0.003627212 
UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY 5,743,823,87 1,308,246,600 0.004390475 

  28,742,579.12 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to spread the 

said tax upon the tax roll of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be hereby authorized to levy a tax 

and place on the tax roll any delinquent water and sewer bills and any other special 

assessments and special charges which the City is empowered to do so under the 

Wisconsin Statutes; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to be effective upon adoption. 

Dated this 26
tht

 Day of November, 2018.

CERTIFIED BY: 

Tom Hartz, Mayor 

     Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

13



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Tax Levy Distribution by Fund

2018 2019 Inc/(Dec)

General Fund 4,826,325 5,063,166 236,841 4.91%

Debt Service Fund 1,070,706 908,859 (161,847) -15.12%

Cemetery Fund 135,000 150,000 15,000 11.11%

Library Fund 456,800 471,656 14,856 3.25%

Equipment Replacement Fund 677,990 677,990 - 0.00%

Total Tax Levy 7,166,821 7,271,671 104,850 1.46%

Mill Rate Calculations 2018 2019

Total Tax Levy 7,166,821 7,271,671 

Total Assessed Valuation 1,226,759,100      1,308,246,600      

Rate per $1,000 0.005842077 0.005558334

$5.84 $5.56

14



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

11-00-00-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 4,605,001          4,770,509          4,826,325          4,826,328          4,826,328          5,063,166          

11-00-00-41120 TID #4 INCREMENT-CLOSING REV 2,026,762          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-41130 OMITTED & MISC TAX REVENUE 6,767                 6,752                 -                     222                    222                    -                     

11-00-00-41140 MOBILE HOME PARK FEES 4,985                 4,918                 4,920                 5,309                 5,309                 5,300                 

11-00-00-41150 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX 657,612             424,700             375,679             375,679             375,679             397,494             

11-00-00-41220 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 550                    568                    400                    573                    600                    550                    

11-00-00-41310 TAXES FROM WATER UTILITY 319,430             322,167             324,000             241,542             324,000             325,000             

11-00-00-41800 INT & PENALTY ON TAXES 1,640                 960                    1,000                 2,545                 2,600                 1,500                 

11-00-00-41810 ROOM TAX LATE FEES -                     398                    -                     5                        5                        -                     

11-00-00-41820 ROOM TAX INTEREST -                     154                    -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-42620 SPEC ASSMTS-CURB & GUTTER 1,268                 2,289                 7,200                 720                    720                    720                    

11-00-00-43400 MUNICIPAL RECYCLING GRANT 22,570               23,772               23,700               23,763               23,763               23,700               

11-00-00-43410 STATE SHARED REVENUE 171,060             109,411             110,080             16,512               109,213             109,891             

11-00-00-43430 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PROGRAM -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-43530 STATE AID FOR HIGHWAYS 754,677             711,430             721,084             540,413             720,551             697,049             

11-00-00-43540 OTHER STATE GRANTS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-43600 PYMT MUNI SERVICES-CONSERVATN 2,430                 3,676                 3,565                 3,492                 3,492                 3,565                 

11-00-00-43610 STATE COMPUTER AID 20,352               18,479               18,000               18,751               18,751               18,000               

11-00-00-43612 STATE PERSONAL PROPERTY AID -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     24,260               

11-00-00-43620 AIDS IN LIEU OF TAXES-PILOT 10,173               10,173               10,170               173                    10,173               10,173               

11-00-00-43670 LOTTERY CREDIT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-43680 GLLEA ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,000                 3,000                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-43690 FEMA DISASTER AID & RELIEF -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-44100 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 31,231               32,451               32,000               31,228               32,000               32,000               

11-00-00-44110 OPERATOR LICENSES 17,535               20,315               17,500               16,400               17,500               17,500               

11-00-00-44120 BUS LIC-CIG,MILK,VID,WEIGHTS 18,300               17,379               18,800               15,500               17,500               18,800               

11-00-00-44130 PERMITS-SELLERS,ALARM,ROOM 5,575                 6,190                 6,000                 7,875                 8,000                 7,000                 

11-00-00-44140 PERMITS-TOURIST ROOMING HOUSE -                     -                     -                     6,000                 6,000                 6,000                 

11-00-00-44150 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 114,932             116,312             108,000             64,997               128,000             128,000             

11-00-00-44200 NONBUS LIC-DOGS/CATS 1,006                 559                    1,000                 2,002                 2,002                 1,000                 

11-00-00-44250 OTHER LICENSES & FEES 7,465                 8,665                 8,000                 8,160                 8,200                 8,000                 

11-00-00-44900 WORK PERMITS 803                    573                    560                    225                    600                    560                    

11-00-00-44950 OTHER PERMITS 1,770                 1,570                 1,500                 1,730                 1,800                 1,500                 

15



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-00-00-45100 ANNEXATION FILING FEES -                     200                    -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-45220 RESTITUTION 845                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-46000 CASH DRAWER OVERAGES/UNDERAGES 39                      4                        -                     (97)                     (97)                     -                     

11-00-00-46100 GENERAL GOV'T MISC REVENUE 3,007                 1,704                 2,000                 1,827                 2,000                 2,000                 

11-00-00-46110 SPECIAL ASSMT LETTERS FEES 10,430               11,410               9,500                 8,435                 10,000               10,000               

11-00-00-46900 MISCELLANEOUS SALES 335                    597                    -                     190                    200                    200                    

11-00-00-47300 DONATIONS 4,400                 1,225                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-47900 INTDEPART CHGS FOR SVC UTILITY -                     53,206               -                     -                     58,641               -                     

11-00-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME 34,992               65,059               20,000               116,880             120,000             60,000               

11-00-00-48120 A/R FINANCE CHARGES 993                    (1)                       700                    (3)                       (3)                       -                     

11-00-00-48130 INTEREST ON SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 201                    213                    144                    222                    278                    200                    

11-00-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED 367                    411                    250                    221                    250                    250                    

11-00-00-48300 SALE OF CITY EQUIPMENT 1,618                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-48320 SALE OF CITY REAL ESTATE -                     6,500                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-48350 ROOM RENTAL FEES 26                      1                        1                        -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-48370 HILLMOOR LEASE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-48400 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS 42,947               128,518             30,000               30,795               40,000               30,000               

11-00-00-48450 INSURANCE REBATE-LEAGUE 9,039                 11,563               10,000               18,427               18,427               10,000               

11-00-00-48510 OTHER PARK DONATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-49100 APPL.PRIOR YRS APPROPRIATION -                     -                     -                     -                     800,000             300,000             

11-00-00-49200 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-49220 TID ADMIN REIMBURSEMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-49300 TRANSFER FROM LAKEFRONT 419,304             388,099             526,286             -                     508,069             463,941             

11-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM UTILTIY -                     -                     154,678             -                     -                     -                     

11-00-00-49500 REVENUE FROM PARKING FUND 637,485             883,734             901,787             -                     968,584             878,100             

11-00-00-49610 TRANSFER FROM LAKEFRONT RES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

9,973,921          8,169,814          8,274,829          6,387,040          9,169,357          8,655,419          

MUNICIPAL COURT

11-12-00-45100 COURT PENALTIES & FINES 124,626             104,029             110,000             105,836             140,000             150,000             

11-12-00-45120 CIRCUIT COURT FORFEITURES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-12-00-45130 PARKING CITATION COLLECTIONS 8,860                 9,093                 6,000                 11,447               12,000               10,000               

11-12-00-45140 COURT CITATION COLLECTN-STARK 326                    64                      50                      431                    500                    500                    

11-12-00-46400 REIMBURSEMENTS BY DEFENDANTS 395                    520                    150                    188                    250                    250                    

11-12-00-48110 MUNICIPAL CT INTEREST INCOME 91                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

16



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

134,297             113,706             116,200             117,902             152,750             160,750             

CITY CLERK

11-14-30-43520 GRANTS-ELECTION 1,610                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

POLICE

11-21-00-43520 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AIDS 3,360                 4,320                 5,120                 -                     4,960                 5,760                 

11-21-00-43530 FEDERAL GRANTS & REIMBURSEMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-43540 STATE GRANTS & REIMBURSEMENTS 6,398                 4,038                 5,000                 2,315                 2,537                 5,000                 

11-21-00-46200 SEIZURES 4,342                 -                     3,500                 1,093                 1,640                 3,500                 

11-21-00-46210 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,652                 2,355                 2,100                 1,461                 1,862                 2,100                 

11-21-00-46220 WAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 72,693               58,417               65,094               59,093               59,093               68,429               

11-21-00-46230 MISC TAXABLE REVENUES 47                      -                     50                      355                    400                    250                    

11-21-00-46240 FINGERPRINTING -                     -                     -                     579                    642                    500                    

11-21-00-46250 VEHICLE LOCKOUT FEE 5,375                 4,935                 5,200                 3,437                 4,443                 5,200                 

11-21-00-46260 BLOOD DRAW REIMBURSEMENT 1,260                 1,284                 1,100                 945                    1,024                 1,100                 

11-21-00-47300 DONATIONS -                     4,929                 1,500                 100                    100                    1,500                 

11-21-00-47350 COMMUNICATIONS REIMB-FIRE DEPT 37,388               40,036               40,836               40,836               40,836               40,836               

11-21-00-47370 BODY ARMOR DONATIONS -                     1,190                 5,296                 1,574                 8,000                 6,700                 

11-21-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD -                     -                     -                     30                      30                      -                     

11-21-00-48300 SALE OF POLICE EQUIPMENT -                     -                     11,000               -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-48310 SALE OF 1033 PROPERTY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

132,516             121,504             145,796             111,818             125,567             140,875             

FIRE

11-22-00-43400 EMS PROVIDER SUPPORT-ACT 102 5,925                 5,627                 5,300                 5,237                 5,237                 5,300                 

11-22-00-43420 FIRE DUES FROM STATE 43,079               45,578               43,000               45,622               45,622               45,622               

11-22-00-43540 STATE GRANTS & REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     1,500                 1,500                 -                     

11-22-00-44710 FIRE DEPT BURNING PERMIT 1,615                 1,425                 1,400                 1,095                 1,400                 1,000                 

11-22-00-46100 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 3,834                 4,691                 4,000                 6,350                 6,350                 5,000                 

11-22-00-46200 FIRE WAGE INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-46210 VEHICLE/CHARGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-46220 EMS WAGE INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-46230 INSPECTION FEES 42,810               43,614               81,500               26,278               81,500               81,500               

11-22-00-46240 FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 342,620             312,620             427,680             319,701             427,680             465,600             

17



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-22-00-46250 PLAN REVIEW/SPRINKLER SYSTEMS 20,880               26,261               12,000               11,150               12,000               7,500                 

11-22-00-47300 TOWNSHIPS FIRE SERVICES 52,375               50,761               55,000               50,419               55,000               55,000               

11-22-00-47400 EMS TRANSPORT/VEHICLE CHARGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-47500 VIOLATION FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-48110 INTEREST 1,444                 1,593                 1,000                 1,862                 2,000                 1,000                 

11-22-00-48300 SALE OF FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-48510 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS 870                    6,729                 2,000                 5,936                 5,936                 2,000                 

11-22-00-48550 DONATIONS-CPR CLASSES 2,810                 3,898                 2,200                 1,996                 2,200                 2,200                 

11-22-00-49100 APPROP FROM DESIGNATED FB A/C -                     -                     5,903                 -                     -                     5,000                 

518,262             502,796             640,983             477,145             646,425             676,722             

BUILDING & ZONING

11-24-00-44300 BUILDING PERMITS 115,882             155,516             130,000             187,838             200,000             180,000             

11-24-00-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 33,288               53,606               28,000               69,056               75,000               67,500               

11-24-00-44320 PLUMBING PERMITS 24,501               35,030               22,000               30,862               35,000               31,500               

11-24-00-44330 OTHER PERMITS 41,397               64,860               35,000               36,205               40,000               36,000               

11-24-00-44340 UTILITY PERMITS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-24-00-44360 MISCELLANEOUS FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-24-00-44400 ZONING PERMITS & FEES 20,451               31,245               20,000               48,641               50,000               45,000               

11-24-00-46300 TRASH PICK-UP REVENUE 50                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

235,569             340,258             235,000             372,602             400,000             360,000             

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

11-29-00-43530 FEDERAL GRANTS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-29-00-43540 STATE GRANTS 10,000               5,000                 5,000                 4,500                 4,500                 5,000                 

10,000               5,000                 5,000                 4,500                 4,500                 5,000                 

STREET DEPARTMENT -                     -                     

11-32-10-43550 MISC STREET DEPT GRANTS -                     -                     -                     1,413                 1,413                 -                     

11-32-10-44350 PUBLIC WORKS CONST PERMIT -                     -                     -                     1,350                 1,400                 1,400                 

11-32-10-45220 RESTITUTION-STREET DEPT PROP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-10-46300 MISC STREET DEPT REVENUE 2,427                 1,830                 1,500                 232                    1,500                 1,500                 

11-32-10-46440 WEED CUTTING 6,275                 2,020                 1,000                 1,650                 2,000                 2,000                 

11-32-10-47300 STREET DEPT DONATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-12-46310 SNOW & ICE CONTROL -                     800                    1,000                 1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 

11-32-13-46440 BRUSH PICKUP CHARGES 980                    513                    500                    -                     500                    500                    

18



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-32-13-46810 SALE OF TREES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-13-48510 DONATIONS TO TREE PROGRAM 540                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

10,222               5,163                 4,000                 6,145                 8,313                 6,900                 

TRAFFIC CONTROL

11-34-10-46390 CAR TOWING REIMBURSEMENTS 3,920                 2,272                 1,900                 2,728                 2,800                 2,000                 

PARKS

11-52-00-46740 PARK APPLICATION FEE 650                    725                    650                    1,690                 1,700                 650                    

11-52-00-46750 PARK USE FEES 7,740                 9,462                 7,000                 8,512                 8,600                 7,000                 

11-52-00-48500 PARK DONATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-52-00-48910 PARK FUND COLLECTIONS -                     -                     -                     20                      20                      -                     

8,390                 10,187               7,650                 10,222               10,320               7,650                 

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-47210 HISTORIC PRESERVATION DONATION 357                    109                    -                     1,022                 1,022                 -                     

11-70-00-47230 HISTORIC PLAQUE REIMBURSEMENTS 135                    290                    -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-70-00-47300 AVIAN DONATIONS 49                      5,086                 -                     1,153                 1,153                 -                     

541                    5,485                 -                     2,175                 2,175                 -                     

TOTAL REVENUES 11,029,248        9,276,184          9,431,358          7,492,275          10,522,207        10,015,316        

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

11-10-00-51330 LIFE INSURANCE POLICY FEES 1,731                 1,557                 1,850                 1,369                 1,656                 1,850                 

11-10-00-51390 HOLIDAY APPRECIATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-51540 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 6,620                 6,759                 6,000                 5,082                 6,000                 6,000                 

11-10-00-52140 LABOR NEGOTIATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-52160 OFFICIAL MAP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-52450 EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 41,894               127,674             10,000               32,360               40,000               30,000               

11-10-00-53140 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 11,215               10,018               12,000               4,753                 10,000               12,000               

11-10-00-53150 PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 2,101                 3,271                 2,100                 1,713                 2,100                 2,100                 

11-10-00-53160 RECORDING FEES 98                      30                      100                    30                      100                    100                    

11-10-00-53980 BANK CHARGES 411                    73                      910                    1,175                 1,231                 1,200                 

11-10-00-53990 GENERAL GOV'T MISC EXPENSES 0                        -                     250                    33                      250                    250                    

19



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-10-00-57300 SPECIAL LITIGATIONS -                     -                     -                     438                    438                    -                     

11-10-00-57400 PERSONAL PROPERTY WRITEOFFS -                     -                     1,000                 2,784                 2,784                 3,000                 

11-10-00-57410 ILLEGAL TAXES & REFUNDS 14,137               1,143                 -                     3,266                 3,266                 -                     

11-10-00-57420 P.P. WRITE-OFFS REIMBURSED (13)                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-57800 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 33,818               24,439               192,093             24                      192,093             151,087             

11-10-00-59100 PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE 53,798               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-59200 TRANSFER TO CEMETERY FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-59300 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     800,000             -                     

11-10-00-59500 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-10-00-59600 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT 2,026,762          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

2,192,572          174,964             226,303             53,026               1,059,918          207,587             

GENERAL INSURANCE

11-10-10-55090 INS REIMB-OTHER DEPTS (109,891)            (77,912)              (91,000)              (63,160)              (91,000)              (91,000)              

11-10-10-55120 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 170,216             174,308             174,879             131,465             174,879             182,452             

11-10-10-55130 BOILER & MACHINERY INS 405                    811                    -                     405                    405                    500                    

11-10-10-55160 WORKERS COMPENSATION 152,932             158,704             154,500             115,289             154,500             148,930             

213,662             255,910             238,379             183,999             238,784             240,882             

HEALTH INSURANCE AND OTHER BENEFITS

11-10-20-51110 HEALTH & DENTAL REIMBURSABLE (638,997)            (593,401)            (630,000)            (491,973)            (630,000)            (425,000)            

11-10-20-51120 HEALTH REIMBURSE-EMPLOYEE -                     -                     -                     (48,447)              (69,140)              (83,000)              

11-10-20-51320 HEALTH AND DENTAL ADMIN CHGS 566,003             539,600             630,000             467,351             630,000             92,000               

11-10-20-51330 HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 1,188,287          1,443,660          1,500,000          857,744             1,700,000          372,480             

11-10-20-51335 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,740,000          

11-10-20-51340 DISABILITY PREMIUMS CITY 11,157               10,975               11,500               9,479                 11,500               11,500               

11-10-20-51350 EAP PROGRAM 3,750                 3,743                 3,800                 2,813                 3,750                 3,800                 

11-10-20-51520 OPT OUT SOCIAL SECURITY EXP 3,791                 3,916                 3,800                 2,825                 3,716                 3,800                 

1,133,991          1,408,494          1,519,100          799,790             1,649,826          1,715,580          

COMMON COUNCIL

11-11-00-51140 COUNCIL SALARIES 31,653               32,001               32,000               24,462               32,000               32,000               

11-11-00-51200 PART TIME WAGES 1,473                 1,077                 1,615                 1,178                 1,615                 1,650                 

11-11-00-51520 COUNCIL SOCIAL SECURITY 2,534                 2,531                 2,572                 1,962                 2,572                 2,575                 

11-11-00-52140 VIDEOTAPING EXPENSES -                     -                     -                     13                      13                      -                     

20



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-11-00-53100 COMPUTER & OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-11-00-53200 COUNCIL WIS LEAGUE MEMBERSHIP 3,506                 3,527                 3,527                 3,596                 3,596                 3,823                 

11-11-00-53310 COUNCIL MEALS & LODGING 246                    234                    500                    -                     -                     500                    

11-11-00-53320 COUNCIL CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 468                    542                    600                    170                    170                    600                    

11-11-00-53990 COUNCIL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,400                 798                    8,000                 1,176                 5,000                 2,000                 

41,280               40,710               48,814               32,557               44,966               43,148               

MUNICIPAL COURT

11-12-00-51140 MUNICIPAL COURT SALARIES 13,944               13,975               14,255               10,965               14,255               14,540               

11-12-00-51200 MUNICIPAL COURT WAGES-CLERK 39,793               46,846               61,787               44,885               59,720               60,915               

11-12-00-51250 MUNICIPAL CT OVERTIME 288                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-12-00-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-12-00-51340 MUNICIPAL CT LIFE INSURANCE 119                    124                    127                    134                    213                    215                    

11-12-00-51360 MUNICIPAL CT RETIREMENT FUND 2,644                 2,782                 4,140                 2,139                 2,818                 2,810                 

11-12-00-51520 MUNICIPAL CT SOCIAL SECURITY 4,058                 4,578                 5,817                 4,185                 5,659                 5,772                 

11-12-00-52140 COLLECTION FEES 406                    83                      200                    158                    200                    200                    

11-12-00-52210 MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 664                    672                    700                    511                    685                    700                    

11-12-00-52900 CARE OF PRISONERS 3,555                 870                    2,000                 195                    200                    1,500                 

11-12-00-53100 MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 655                    735                    500                    426                    450                    500                    

11-12-00-53120 POSTAGE-MUNICIPAL COURT 562                    674                    500                    1,022                 1,276                 675                    

11-12-00-53300 MUNICIPAL CT TRAVEL-MILEAGE 438                    299                    350                    146                    325                    500                    

11-12-00-53310 MUN CT-MEALS & LODGING 700                    524                    700                    225                    700                    1,200                 

11-12-00-53320 MUN CT CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 1,130                 1,180                 1,200                 1,480                 1,480                 1,490                 

11-12-00-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-CITATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-12-00-53610 EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 4,935                 4,993                 8,365                 5,206                 5,275                 6,085                 

11-12-00-53810 MUNICIPAL COURT OPERATIONS 806                    156                    550                    24                      100                    500                    

11-12-00-53990 MUNICIPAL CT MISCELLANEOUS EXP -                     310                    100                    -                     -                     100                    

74,699               78,800               101,291             71,701               93,356               97,702               

LEGAL

11-13-00-51130 CITY ATTORNEY SALARY 66,771               66,922               69,488               52,508               68,260               64,847               

11-13-00-51150 LABOR NEGOTIATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-13-00-51340 CITY ATTORNEY LIFE INSURANCE 406                    412                    418                    346                    415                    415                    

11-13-00-51360 CITY ATTORNEY RETIREMENT FUND 4,407                 4,551                 4,656                 3,518                 4,573                 4,247                 

11-13-00-51520 CITY ATTORNEY SOCIAL SECURITY 5,139                 5,150                 5,316                 4,017                 5,222                 4,961                 

11-13-00-52130 CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

21



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-13-00-53100 CITY ATTORNEY OFFICE SUPPLIES 40                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-13-00-53300 CITY ATTORNEY TRAVEL-MILEAGE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-13-00-53310 CITY ATTORNEY MEALS & LODGING -                     -                     450                    -                     450                    450                    

11-13-00-53320 CITY ATTORNEY SCHOOL/CONFER 280                    -                     450                    295                    450                    450                    

11-13-00-53990 CITY ATTORNEY MISC EXPENSES -                     -                     300                    -                     300                    300                    

11-13-10-52140 OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES 47,758               4,047                 30,000               4,731                 6,000                 25,000               

124,800             81,082               111,078             65,415               85,670               100,670             

MAYOR

11-14-10-51140 MAYOR SALARY 6,858                 6,858                 6,858                 5,275                 6,858                 6,858                 

11-14-10-51520 MAYOR SOCIAL SECURITY 524                    524                    525                    403                    525                    525                    

11-14-10-53100 MAYOR OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     273                    273                    -                     

11-14-10-53310 MAYOR MEALS,LODGING,ETC 160                    -                     200                    -                     -                     200                    

11-14-10-53990 MAYOR MISC EXPENSE 480                    100                    700                    204                    450                    700                    

8,022                 7,482                 8,283                 6,156                 8,106                 8,283                 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

11-14-20-51100 CITY ADMINISTRATOR SALARY 104,188             106,306             108,461             70,493               70,493               125,000             

11-14-20-51330 REIMB OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-14-20-51340 CITY ADMIN LIFE INSURANCE 293                    403                    512                    343                    343                    400                    

11-14-20-51360 CITY ADMIN RETIREMENT 6,876                 7,229                 7,267                 4,723                 4,723                 8,188                 

11-14-20-51520 CITY ADMIN SOCIAL SECURITY 7,818                 7,967                 8,297                 5,205                 5,205                 9,563                 

11-14-20-53100 CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 197                    375                    200                    223                    300                    200                    

11-14-20-53240 DUES,BOOKS,PUBLICATIONS 1,433                 1,589                 1,300                 862                    862                    1,300                 

11-14-20-53300 CITY ADMIN TRAVEL-MILEAGE 583                    850                    1,200                 299                    299                    1,200                 

11-14-20-53310 CITY ADMIN MEALS/LODGING 775                    1,238                 1,300                 753                    2,000                 1,300                 

11-14-20-53320 CITY ADMIN CONFR/SCHOOLS 2,090                 3,501                 2,000                 582                    582                    2,000                 

11-14-20-53990 CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 1,299                 -                     200                    6,977                 50,000               200                    

125,552             129,459             130,737             90,460               134,807             149,351             

CITY CLERK

11-14-30-51100 CITY CLERK SALARY 56,199               54,135               60,198               50,000               65,000               66,300               

11-14-30-51110 ASSISTANT CLERK WAGES 35,693               40,578               47,861               37,045               48,600               49,572               

11-14-30-51200 CITY CLERK STAFF WAGES 17,336               14,563               17,274               6,236                 10,200               17,400               

11-14-30-51260 CITY CLERK SEASONAL WAGES 5,080                 3,702                 4,800                 -                     -                     -                     

11-14-30-51330 INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

22



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-14-30-51340 CITY CLERK LIFE INSURANCE 107                    107                    118                    124                    150                    150                    

11-14-30-51360 CITY CLERK RETIREMENT FUND 5,764                 6,298                 8,397                 5,836                 7,611                 7,590                 

11-14-30-51520 CITY CLERK SOCIAL SECURITY 9,047                 8,977                 9,955                 7,381                 9,471                 10,195               

11-14-30-51900 POLL WORKERS FEES 9,853                 4,313                 8,000                 5,502                 8,000                 5,000                 

11-14-30-52180 MUNICIPAL CODIFICATION 3,307                 4,561                 5,000                 3,057                 5,000                 5,000                 

11-14-30-53100 CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 891                    392                    1,100                 954                    1,300                 1,300                 

11-14-30-53110 BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 5,707                 3,607                 5,000                 4,320                 5,000                 4,000                 

11-14-30-53120 POSTAGE-CITY CLERK 5,738                 6,763                 5,000                 3,528                 5,000                 5,000                 

11-14-30-53140 RECALL ELECTION EXPENDITURES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-14-30-53300 CITY CLERK TRAVEL-MILEAGE 236                    300                    800                    334                    800                    800                    

11-14-30-53310 CITY CLERK MEALS,LODGING 835                    895                    900                    517                    900                    900                    

11-14-30-53320 CITY CLRK CONFERENCES & DUES 1,094                 944                    1,100                 852                    1,100                 1,100                 

11-14-30-53820 LICENSE/SUPPORT EXPENSE 1,732                 1,132                 2,000                 1,063                 2,000                 2,000                 

11-14-30-53990 CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS EXP 125                    58                      400                    502                    600                    600                    

11-14-30-57350 GRANT PURCHASES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

158,744             151,325             177,903             127,250             170,732             176,907             

ACCOUNTING & DATA PROCESSING

11-15-10-51100 ACCOUNTING SALARY 79,154               64,673               74,167               69,231               90,000               73,440               

11-15-10-51200 ACCOUNTING WAGES 52,461               57,700               127,261             79,180               117,000             146,250             

11-15-10-51260 ACCTG PART TIME WAGES 25,211               62,828               43,698               23,277               28,000               3,890                 

11-15-10-51330 ACCTG INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-10-51340 ACCTG LIFE INSURANCE 526                    487                    657                    435                    661                    665                    

11-15-10-51360 ACCTG RETIREMENT EXP 8,334                 10,552               15,057               10,618               13,869               14,390               

11-15-10-51520 ACCTG SOCIAL SECURITY 11,859               13,949               18,833               13,097               17,978               17,104               

11-15-10-52120 ACCTG CONSULTANT FEES 8,702                 3,200                 2,000                 7,235                 8,935                 3,200                 

11-15-10-52130 INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES 24,800               25,100               25,000               25,300               25,300               26,000               

11-15-10-53100 ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,568                 1,106                 1,000                 2,561                 3,000                 3,000                 

11-15-10-53200 ACCTG PROFESSIONAL DUES 250                    80                      250                    80                      680                    700                    

11-15-10-53320 ACCTG CONFERENCES/TRAINING 1,823                 1,380                 1,800                 654                    1,200                 1,800                 

11-15-10-53990 ACCTG MISC EXPENSE 230                    640                    15,200               1,179                 1,500                 1,500                 

11-15-10-54150 TUITION & BOOKS REIMB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-10-54500 COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 30,135               26,275               30,000               21,531               30,000               40,000               

245,053             267,969             354,923             254,376             338,123             331,939             

CITY ASSESSOR

23



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-15-40-51200 ASSESSOR WAGES & SALARIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-51260 ASSESSOR SEASONAL WAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-51340 ASSESSOR LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-51360 ASSESSOR RETIREMENT FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-51520 ASSESSOR SOCIAL SECURITY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-52100 ASSESSOR CONTRACTED SERVICES 38,373               40,000               40,000               40,000               40,000               41,000               

11-15-40-52110 ASSESSOR CONTRACT-COMMERCIAL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-52130 MANUFACTURING ASSESSMENT 1,896                 1,935                 2,000                 -                     2,000                 2,000                 

11-15-40-52140 OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53100 ASSESSOR OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53120 ASSESSOR POSTAGE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53200 ASSESSOR PROFESSIONAL DUES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53300 ASSESSOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53310 ASSESSOR MEALS & LODGING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53320 ASSESSOR CONFERENCES & SCHOOL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-53980 BOARD OF REVIEW MISC EXPENSES 16                      16                      50                      -                     50                      50                      

11-15-40-53990 ASSESSOR MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-54100 ASSESSOR CERTIFICATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-15-40-54500 ASSESSOR PROGRAMMING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40,285               41,951               42,050               40,000               42,050               43,050               

CITY HALL BUILDING

11-16-10-51200 CITY HALL MAINT WAGES 46,965               46,972               47,962               36,042               47,505               48,455               

11-16-10-51250 CITY HALL MAINT OVERTIME 414                    377                    500                    477                    1,130                 1,155                 

11-16-10-51340 CITY HALL MAINT LIFE INS 248                    280                    309                    258                    309                    325                    

11-16-10-51360 CITY HALL MAINT RETIREMENT 3,125                 3,222                 3,247                 2,447                 3,259                 3,250                 

11-16-10-51520 CITY HALL MAINT SOCIAL SEC 3,629                 3,523                 3,707                 2,637                 3,721                 3,795                 

11-16-10-52210 CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 9,147                 9,309                 10,000               7,670                 10,000               10,000               

11-16-10-52220 CITY HALL ELECTRICITY 44,616               42,364               45,000               31,333               45,000               45,000               

11-16-10-52240 CITY HALL GAS HEAT 8,258                 8,468                 12,000               5,639                 12,000               12,000               

11-16-10-52260 CITY HALL WATER & SEWER EXP 2,464                 2,038                 2,100                 870                    2,200                 2,300                 

11-16-10-52400 CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 15,665               9,107                 22,000               14,912               22,000               22,000               

11-16-10-53100 CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,235                 2,768                 3,300                 2,127                 3,300                 3,000                 

11-16-10-53500 CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 4,567                 4,409                 5,500                 2,534                 5,500                 5,500                 

11-16-10-53600 CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 14,866               21,169               16,000               11,423               16,000               16,000               

24



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-16-10-53990 CITY HALL MISC EXP 59                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-16-10-55310 CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 2,012                 2,276                 5,000                 2,119                 5,000                 3,000                 

11-16-10-55320 CH POSTAGE METER RENT & EXP 3,968                 4,729                 5,000                 1,833                 5,000                 5,000                 

163,237             161,012             181,625             122,321             181,924             180,780             

SHERIDAN SPRINGS PROPERTY

11-17-10-52220 SHERIDAN SPRINGS ELECTRICITY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-17-10-52240 SHERIDAN SPRINGS HEAT EXP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-17-10-52260 SHERIDAN SPRINGS WATER & SEWER -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-17-10-52400 SHERIDAN SPRINGS MAINTENANCE 8,380                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

8,380                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

POLICE

11-21-00-51100 POLICE FT SALARIES 1,771,065          1,786,469          1,904,355          1,444,015          1,913,342          1,994,917          

11-21-00-51200 POLICE PT WAGES 130,536             113,479             102,000             89,716               104,003             104,040             

11-21-00-51250 POLICE OVERTIME WAGES 45,795               14,319               35,000               16,326               22,575               35,000               

11-21-00-51270 PD COMPENSATION PER CONTRACT 120,102             218,249             145,198             49,736               101,000             110,000             

11-21-00-51340 PD LIFE INSURANCE 3,062                 2,965                 2,828                 2,399                 3,260                 3,019                 

11-21-00-51360 PD RETIREMENT FUND 269,792             287,867             285,361             219,078             293,773             295,430             

11-21-00-51380 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 20,187               19,827               25,775               21,615               21,615               25,775               

11-21-00-51390 PART TIME UNIFORM EXPENSE 7,118                 7,625                 5,900                 3,878                 5,900                 5,900                 

11-21-00-51400 PD INTERPRETERS FEES 312                    469                    1,700                 60                      78                      1,000                 

11-21-00-51410 PD OUTSIDE OFFICERS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-51520 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 157,193             160,264             167,271             120,817             163,780             174,561             

11-21-00-51900 PFC COMMISSION EXPENSES 196                    560                    600                    228                    320                    600                    

11-21-00-52140 OUTSIDE LEGAL EXPENSES 46                      46                      1,200                 610                    861                    1,200                 

11-21-00-52210 PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 26,893               29,931               26,000               17,062               21,197               26,000               

11-21-00-52220 POLICE IMPOUND BLDG ELECTRIC 216                    358                    400                    223                    283                    400                    

11-21-00-52450 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-INS CLAIMS 921                    394                    2,000                 1,233                 1,740                 2,000                 

11-21-00-52620 PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 10,335               8,408                 9,000                 1,995                 9,500                 9,000                 

11-21-00-52900 CARE OF PRISONERS 433                    783                    1,000                 582                    608                    1,000                 

11-21-00-52910 CARE OF STRAY ANIMALS 126                    126                    400                    63                      200                    400                    

11-21-00-53050 DATA PROCESSING 14,810               16,662               20,000               14,487               20,000               20,000               

11-21-00-53100 PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,687                 6,146                 7,000                 3,722                 6,000                 7,000                 

11-21-00-53120 PD POSTAGE 1,416                 1,348                 1,600                 1,565                 1,600                 1,600                 

11-21-00-53160 CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAM 6,089                 5,527                 6,000                 54                      5,550                 6,000                 

25



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-21-00-53300 PD MILEAGE/TRAVEL 3,802                 1,986                 2,200                 1,420                 2,200                 2,200                 

11-21-00-53310 PD MEALS & LODGING 6,231                 6,572                 5,500                 4,737                 6,000                 6,500                 

11-21-00-53410 PD FUEL EXPENSE 24,996               26,263               33,866               27,519               28,505               33,866               

11-21-00-53420 PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 7,297                 9,921                 12,650               10,759               12,650               11,650               

11-21-00-53610 PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 24,743               19,378               24,200               15,016               20,742               24,200               

11-21-00-53800 PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 11,055               9,387                 10,305               6,616                 10,000               10,305               

11-21-00-53990 PD MISCELLANEOUS EXP 3,337                 4,306                 4,000                 1,787                 3,822                 4,000                 

11-21-00-54100 PD TRAINING EXPENSES 39,519               43,293               42,600               26,784               42,600               49,700               

11-21-00-54110 PD APPLICATION PROCESS 12,704               11,187               11,000               7,334                 9,000                 11,000               

11-21-00-54120 TRNG & TRAVEL-REIMBURSEABLE -                     -                     -                     (899)                   (899)                   -                     

11-21-00-54150 TUITION & BOOKS PER CONTRACT 6,809                 12,047               11,400               -                     5,000                 11,400               

11-21-00-54500 PRO-PHOENIX MAINT CONTRACT 24,652               26,832               27,392               27,550               27,550               28,762               

11-21-00-55310 COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 4,549                 3,421                 4,200                 1,938                 3,491                 4,200                 

11-21-00-55330 TELETYPE EXPENSE 9,342                 9,258                 11,053               9,228                 11,053               11,053               

11-21-00-57340 GRANT PURCHASES-FEDERAL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES-STATE 24                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-57360 DONOR PURCHASES 38                      7,097                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-57370 BODY ARMOR EXPENDITURES 2,355                 4,750                 9,026                 2,415                 7,015                 13,400               

11-21-00-57380 EXPENDITURES-SEIZURE $ 560                    4,446                 -                     677                    677                    -                     

11-21-00-57390 1033 EXPENDITURES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-21-00-58100 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     68,765               

2,775,342          2,881,966          2,959,980          2,152,343          2,886,591          3,115,843          

FIRE

11-22-00-51130 FIRE OFFICER SALARIES 30,129               40,206               41,835               32,137               41,835               42,672               

11-22-00-51140 FIRE/EMS STIPEND PAY 21,493               20,956               24,847               19,809               25,118               25,344               

11-22-00-51150 FIRE SAFETY/PUBLIC ED WAGES 3,022                 3,683                 5,177                 1,600                 3,800                 4,500                 

11-22-00-51160 FIRE/EMS OTHER PAY 2,234                 4,337                 5,100                 3,629                 5,100                 5,202                 

11-22-00-51220 PAID ON PREMISE WAGES 228,062             250,182             471,366             358,914             471,366             526,126             

11-22-00-51290 EMS LINN CALL PAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-51300 EMS CITY CALL PAY 28,050               27,688               39,124               10,074               12,000               20,000               

11-22-00-51310 EMS GENEVA TWP CALL PAY -                     150                    -                     74                      74                      -                     

11-22-00-51330 FD LIFE INSURANCE EXP 846                    837                    1,000                 666                    1,000                 1,000                 

11-22-00-51340 FD WORKMEN DISABILITY INS 24,469               24,521               25,000               24,521               24,521               25,000               

11-22-00-51360 FIRE/EMS RETIREMENT EXP 70,791               76,890               135,888             85,054               135,871             139,279             

11-22-00-51380 FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 8,165                 9,133                 7,500                 10,066               11,000               10,000               

26



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-22-00-51400 FIRE CITY CALL PAY 51,085               47,371               52,979               31,676               50,000               50,000               

11-22-00-51410 FIRE GENEVA TWP CALL PAY 6,268                 5,094                 7,000                 5,698                 7,000                 7,000                 

11-22-00-51420 FIRE LINN TWP CALL PAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-51430 FIRE WALWORTH CTY CALL PAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-51440 FD TRAVEL/MEAL EXPENSES 27                      233                    400                    719                    719                    400                    

11-22-00-51520 FD SOCIAL SECURITY EXP 34,163               37,341               58,965               39,471               58,957               61,696               

11-22-00-51900 FIRE COMMISSION MISC EXP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-52140 OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 29,019               30,888               30,000               23,305               30,000               35,000               

11-22-00-52150 FIRE INSPECTORS WAGES 32,435               31,976               35,333               24,175               35,333               40,040               

11-22-00-52160 FIRE/EMS DATA ENTRY WAGES 13,388               13,060               17,317               7,025                 17,317               17,663               

11-22-00-52170 FIRE INVESTIGATION PAY 29                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-52180 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PARATECH 4,079                 7,635                 4,500                 2,153                 2,800                 2,000                 

11-22-00-52210 FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE 7,163                 8,364                 7,850                 6,124                 7,766                 9,050                 

11-22-00-52220 FIREHOUSE ELECTRICITY 13,269               13,231               13,950               9,977                 13,240               13,950               

11-22-00-52240 FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT 4,231                 4,576                 7,000                 3,410                 6,530                 7,000                 

11-22-00-52260 FIREHOUSE WATER/SEWER BILLS 1,031                 1,259                 1,300                 962                    1,300                 1,300                 

11-22-00-52400 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 33,297               48,065               15,000               23,947               25,000               22,000               

11-22-00-52410 FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 8,456                 5,965                 6,000                 3,098                 6,000                 6,000                 

11-22-00-52620 FD-COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 3,336                 3,514                 3,200                 2,890                 3,400                 3,200                 

11-22-00-52650 PD COMMUNICATION SERVICES 37,388               40,036               40,836               40,836               40,836               41,653               

11-22-00-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,033                 1,107                 1,500                 821                    1,500                 1,500                 

11-22-00-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE 620                    693                    650                    643                    650                    650                    

11-22-00-53200 MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES 1,894                 2,690                 2,250                 95                      2,250                 2,250                 

11-22-00-53320 FIRE DEPT CONFERENCES/SCHOOLS 721                    767                    1,500                 717                    1,500                 1,500                 

11-22-00-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,837                 5,011                 5,000                 3,586                 5,000                 5,000                 

11-22-00-53410 FD FUEL EXPENSE 8,571                 9,152                 9,000                 10,674               12,000               10,000               

11-22-00-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 1,596                 1,590                 1,800                 2,706                 3,000                 3,000                 

11-22-00-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 4,971                 6,652                 5,000                 6,515                 7,000                 5,500                 

11-22-00-53600 FIREHOUSE MAINT SERVICE COSTS 4,349                 2,742                 3,400                 89                      1,000                 4,540                 

11-22-00-53610 FD-EQUIP MAINT SERV COST -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-53970 BAD DEBT EXPENSE/ADJUSTMENTS 14,765               (19,834)              -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-53980 FIRE FILM DEVELOPING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-53990 FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,171                 1,322                 2,000                 997                    2,000                 2,000                 

11-22-00-54100 FIRE TRAINING PAY 34,187               44,916               42,877               25,820               45,000               43,734               

11-22-00-54120 TUITION REIMB PER CONTRACT 1,066                 1,557                 4,000                 302                    4,000                 4,000                 

11-22-00-54150 EXPENSE REIMB PER CONTRACT 347                    -                     1,500                 145                    1,500                 1,500                 

27



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-22-00-54500 FIRE IT SERVICES 3,319                 5,946                 7,300                 2,944                 7,300                 7,300                 

11-22-00-54550 LEXIPOL -                     9,168                 5,218                 5,218                 5,218                 5,374                 

11-22-00-54600 PRO PHOENIX SUPPORT CONTRACT 4,482                 5,843                 6,084                 6,122                 6,122                 6,306                 

11-22-00-55100 EMS TRAINING PAY 14,049               16,913               23,724               9,596                 25,000               24,198               

11-22-00-55320 FD VOICE MAIL LEASE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-56100 CPR CLASS PAY 2,028                 2,800                 2,000                 2,596                 2,700                 2,500                 

11-22-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-22-00-57360 DONATION PURCHASES 748                    13,663               2,000                 -                     -                     2,000                 

11-22-00-57500 SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES 11,790               13,355               4,000                 5,113                 5,200                 5,200                 

11-22-00-58000 FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,219                 2,223                 3,000                 1,186                 3,000                 4,900                 

11-22-00-58100 EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 11,561               11,264               13,000               12,612               15,000               18,400               

11-22-00-58200 STATE MANDATED EQUIP TESTING 3,410                 6,027                 19,500               16,127               19,500               19,500               

11-22-00-58300 ACT 102 EXPENSES 1,955                 3,350                 5,300                 -                     5,300                 5,300                 

11-22-00-58400 PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,500                 

11-22-10-52290 FIRE PROTECTION-HYDRANT RENTAL 57,339               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

891,954             906,106             1,230,070          886,634             1,218,623          1,305,727          

BUILDING & ZONING

11-24-00-51100 BUILDING INSPECTOR SALARIES 65,947               51,521               76,350               58,660               76,260               73,895               

11-24-00-51200 BUILDING INSPECTION WAGES 30,351               43,658               53,941               39,965               54,000               62,345               

11-24-00-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-24-00-51340 BLDG INSPECTOR LIFE INSURANCE 363                    227                    450                    299                    450                    365                    

11-24-00-51360 BLDG INSPECTOR RETIREMENT FUND 6,212                 6,078                 7,537                 5,985                 7,586                 7,143                 

11-24-00-51520 BLDG INSPECTOR SOCIAL SECURITY 7,338                 7,344                 8,660                 7,551                 9,965                 10,422               

11-24-00-52170 CONTRACT-ELEVATOR INSPECTION 100                    100                    100                    150                    150                    100                    

11-24-00-52180 CONTRACTS-WEIGHTS & MEASURES 4,800                 4,800                 4,800                 4,800                 4,800                 4,800                 

11-24-00-52190 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 2,366                 37,266               6,000                 8,227                 10,000               7,000                 

11-24-00-52620 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 675                    880                    800                    340                    600                    600                    

11-24-00-53100 BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,162                 4,176                 3,500                 4,405                 4,500                 3,500                 

11-24-00-53200 MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES 96                      121                    200                    508                    508                    600                    

11-24-00-53300 BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE 1,985                 5,256                 3,000                 3,988                 5,000                 6,000                 

11-24-00-53310 BLDG INSP-MEALS & LODGING 256                    449                    550                    1,165                 1,500                 1,000                 

11-24-00-53320 CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 399                    140                    500                    2,004                 2,500                 800                    

11-24-00-53990 BLDG INSPECTOR MISC EXPENSES 332                    3,110                 5,000                 67                      100                    100                    

11-24-00-58100 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,000                 

124,380             165,126             171,388             138,114             177,919             183,670             

28



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

11-29-00-51200 EMER MGMT PART TIME WAGES 13,484               -                     8,363                 -                     2,000                 4,000                 

11-29-00-51360 EMER MGMT RETIREMENT 2,170                 -                     1,474                 -                     346                    690                    

11-29-00-51520 EMER MGMT SOCIAL SEC 985                    -                     113                    -                     153                    306                    

11-29-00-52100 SIREN REPAIRS 6,866                 -                     4,000                 -                     4,000                 4,000                 

11-29-00-52210 EMER MGMT TELEPHONE EXP 705                    480                    800                    360                    680                    700                    

11-29-00-52220 SIRENS ELECTRICTY 554                    876                    600                    581                    756                    775                    

11-29-00-52500 FIRE SIREN REPAIRS -                     2,747                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-29-00-53100 EMER MGMT OFFICE SUPPLIES 629                    134                    500                    270                    500                    500                    

11-29-00-53310 EMER MGMT MEALS,LODGING,ETC 29                      -                     500                    37                      200                    500                    

11-29-00-53400 EMER MGMT SUPPLIES 2,125                 2,888                 2,900                 2,836                 2,900                 2,900                 

11-29-00-53600 ONE CALL NOW PROGRAM 543                    543                    600                    543                    543                    550                    

11-29-00-53610 EMER MGMT VEHICLE MAINT/SVC 133                    -                     2,000                 -                     2,000                 2,000                 

11-29-00-53990 EMER MGMT MISC EXP -                     1,105                 500                    -                     500                    500                    

11-29-00-54100 EMER MGMT TRAINING EXP 111                    309                    500                    -                     350                    500                    

11-29-00-54130 PUBLIC EDUCATION 306                    360                    800                    844                    844                    800                    

11-29-00-54140 MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 20                      645                    700                    -                     700                    700                    

11-29-00-55310 EMER MGMT COPYING COSTS -                     -                     250                    -                     250                    250                    

11-29-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES 9,990                 4,285                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-29-00-58000 FIRE SIRENS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-29-00-58100 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     8,400                 

38,648               14,372               24,600               5,472                 16,722               28,071               

DPW & ENGINEERING

11-30-00-52160 CITY ENGINEERING FEES 2,908                 4,443                 10,000               -                     10,000               10,000               

11-30-00-52170 SURVEYING 200                    1,250                 800                    -                     -                     800                    

3,108                 5,693                 10,800               -                     10,000               10,800               

STREETS

11-32-10-51000 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 50,000               (87)                     84,615               65,083               84,615               86,330               

11-32-10-51100 ASST PW DIRECTOR SALARY 75,015               83,452               76,365               -                     -                     -                     

11-32-10-51110 REDISTRIBUTABLE ST DEPT LABOR -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-10-51200 ST DEPT WAGES 263,289             296,580             218,870             241,850             296,582             335,983             

11-32-10-51250 ST DEPT OVERTIME WAGES 9,523                 12,461               10,000               6,891                 10,000               11,500               

11-32-10-51260 ST DEPT SEASONAL LABOR 22,812               19,262               26,000               8,040                 13,000               29,590               

29



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-32-10-51330 INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSEMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-10-51340 ST DEPT LIFE INSURANCE 1,680                 1,596                 2,000                 1,438                 1,800                 2,235                 

11-32-10-51360 ST DEPT RETIREMENT FUND 23,369               28,233               26,441               21,735               26,210               28,415               

11-32-10-51380 ST DEPT UNIFORM ALLOW 7,800                 9,000                 7,800                 9,000                 9,000                 9,000                 

11-32-10-51520 ST DEPT SOCIAL SECURITY 28,601               32,652               31,771               24,368               30,921               35,450               

11-32-10-52050 DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING 1,100                 892                    1,300                 290                    1,300                 1,300                 

11-32-10-52210 ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 3,517                 3,789                 3,500                 2,657                 3,800                 3,800                 

11-32-10-52220 ST DEPT BLDG ELECTRICITY 11,105               10,132               11,000               8,017                 11,000               11,000               

11-32-10-52240 ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 7,630                 8,516                 12,000               5,340                 12,000               12,000               

11-32-10-52260 ST DEPT BLDG-WATER & SEWER 752                    892                    1,000                 494                    1,000                 1,600                 

11-32-10-52400 ST DEPT BUILDING REPAIRS 105                    3,864                 2,000                 140                    2,000                 2,000                 

11-32-10-52500 ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 21,316               5,093                 36,000               15,991               30,000               36,000               

11-32-10-52620 ST DEPT COMM SYSTEM MAINT FEES 75                      3,418                 4,000                 714                    2,500                 2,500                 

11-32-10-52700 SIDEWALK REPAIRS 1,355                 1,342                 2,000                 -                     2,000                 2,000                 

11-32-10-53300 MILEAGE/TRAVEL 1,302                 201                    200                    118                    200                    200                    

11-32-10-53310 MEALS/LODGING 108                    100                    100                    335                    335                    100                    

11-32-10-53320 CONFERENCES/DUES 770                    300                    300                    1,095                 1,095                 550                    

11-32-10-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 4,107                 4,276                 8,000                 3,082                 8,000                 8,000                 

11-32-10-53410 VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 43,234               45,430               60,000               33,074               45,000               50,000               

11-32-10-53420 MOSQUITO CONTROL 113                    4,001                 3,500                 1,835                 3,500                 3,500                 

11-32-10-53440 WEED CUTTING 6,676                 3,265                 5,000                 1,800                 2,000                 2,500                 

11-32-10-53450 SAFETY GRANT EXPENDITURES -                     -                     -                     2,078                 2,078                 -                     

11-32-10-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 406                    2,299                 2,350                 3,174                 3,500                 2,300                 

11-32-10-53510 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15,570               30,415               12,000               10,643               12,000               12,000               

11-32-10-53600 ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 4,082                 7,766                 3,000                 1,682                 3,000                 3,000                 

11-32-10-53700 ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5,681                 3,309                 8,000                 225                    4,000                 6,500                 

11-32-10-53750 STREET CRACK FILLING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-10-53900 FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 2,535                 2,580                 2,500                 658                    1,500                 2,500                 

11-32-10-53990 ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 3,731                 1,515                 3,000                 182                    2,500                 3,000                 

11-32-10-57360 DONATION PURCHASES 164                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

617,523             626,543             664,612             472,029             626,436             704,853             

SNOW & ICE

11-32-12-51200 SNOW & ICE CONTROL WAGES 23,100               12,560               31,558               23,592               27,200               28,795               

11-32-12-51250 SNOW & ICE CONTROL OVERTIME 19,758               16,943               30,489               6,971                 30,500               31,500               

11-32-12-51340 SNOW & ICE LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

30



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-32-12-51360 SNOW & ICE RETIREMENT FUND 2,821                 1,062                 4,219                 2,006                 3,865                 3,950                 

11-32-12-51520 SNOW & ICE SOCIAL SECURITY 3,239                 1,167                 4,746                 2,234                 4,415                 4,615                 

11-32-12-52200 CONTRACT HAULING SERVICES 3,315                 -                     8,000                 6,597                 8,000                 8,000                 

11-32-12-52500 SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS 3,794                 5,390                 4,000                 1,921                 4,000                 4,000                 

11-32-12-53100 SNOW & ICE OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-12-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE 66,641               37,755               42,000               48,023               50,000               45,000               

11-32-12-53440 SNOW REMOVAL EXPENSES -                     440                    1,000                 1,646                 1,650                 1,000                 

11-32-12-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 3,944                 1,338                 2,500                 3,134                 3,200                 3,000                 

126,612             76,656               128,512             96,124               132,830             129,860             

TREE & BRUSH

11-32-13-51200 TREE & BRUSH WAGES 68,530               63,449               57,863               36,427               55,000               66,612               

11-32-13-51250 TREE & BRUSH OVERTIME 562                    336                    1,068                 707                    1,000                 1,000                 

11-32-13-51340 TREE & BRUSH LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-13-51360 TREE & BRUSH RETIREMENT FUND 4,559                 4,344                 4,006                 2,485                 3,752                 4,430                 

11-32-13-51520 TREE & BRUSH SOC SEC 5,229                 4,825                 4,507                 2,723                 4,284                 5,172                 

11-32-13-52200 FORESTRY SERVICES -                     -                     2,250                 3,209                 3,300                 3,000                 

11-32-13-53440 BRUSH PICKUP EXPENSES 251                    341                    -                     106                    500                    500                    

11-32-13-53460 PURCHASE OF TREES 12,349               12,259               10,000               574                    10,000               10,000               

11-32-13-54100 TRAINING & SEMINARS 965                    1,287                 1,200                 698                    1,100                 1,200                 

11-32-13-54200 TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 2,294                 1,309                 2,000                 1,109                 1,900                 2,000                 

11-32-13-54300 TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 5,293                 5,036                 8,000                 5,672                 7,500                 8,000                 

11-32-13-56810 MEMORIAL TREE PURCHASES 443                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

100,474             93,188               90,894               53,709               88,336               101,914             

COMPOST OPERATIONS

11-32-14-51200 COMPOSTING ST DEPT WAGES 39,904               46,309               47,133               14,273               42,500               42,855               

11-32-14-51250 COMPOSTING OVERTIME 390                    729                    559                    -                     500                    500                    

11-32-14-51340 COMPOSTING LIFE INS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-14-51360 COMPOSTING RETIREMENT FUND 2,659                 3,202                 3,243                 956                    2,880                 2,840                 

11-32-14-51520 COMPOSTING SOCIAL SECURITY 3,030                 3,549                 3,648                 1,037                 3,290                 3,320                 

11-32-14-52200 COMPOSTING SERVICES 228                    60                      7,000                 -                     5,000                 7,000                 

11-32-14-54300 COMPOSTING OPERATING SUPPLIES 338                    5,080                 2,300                 404                    2,100                 2,300                 

46,549               58,930               63,883               16,670               56,270               58,815               

STORM SEWER

31



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-32-15-51200 STORM SEWER WAGES 1,927                 4,009                 2,130                 1,126                 2,215                 2,550                 

11-32-15-51250 STORM SEWER OVERTIME -                     33                      33                      -                     -                     -                     

11-32-15-51340 STORM SEWER LIFE INS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-32-15-51360 STORM SEWER RETIREMENT 127                    275                    146                    75                      150                    170                    

11-32-15-51520 STORM SEWER SOC SEC 146                    305                    163                    81                      170                    195                    

11-32-15-54500 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 5,332                 11,072               11,200               -                     11,200               11,200               

11-32-15-54600 STORM SEWER DIGGERS HOTLINE 10,000               16,249               2,000                 51                      2,000                 5,500                 

11-32-15-54700 REPAVING MAINTENANCE COSTS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

17,531               31,943               15,672               1,334                 15,735               19,615               

TRAFFIC CONTROL

11-34-10-51200 TRAFFIC CONTROL WAGES 1,529                 1,567                 3,054                 2,089                 2,275                 2,270                 

11-34-10-51250 TRAFFIC CONTROL OVERTIME 278                    199                    407                    159                    250                    250                    

11-34-10-51340 TRAFFIC CONTROL LIFE INS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-34-10-51360 TRAFFIC CONTROL RETIREMENT 119                    120                    236                    151                    170                    165                    

11-34-10-51520 TRAFFIC CONTROL FICA EXP 136                    129                    265                    165                    195                    195                    

11-34-10-52220 ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 3,258                 4,163                 3,500                 2,908                 3,500                 3,500                 

11-34-10-52230 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 105,085             103,642             103,000             74,898               104,000             104,000             

11-34-10-52600 REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC 4,886                 5,446                 5,500                 783                    5,500                 5,500                 

11-34-10-52610 STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 2,574                 6,574                 4,000                 5,289                 5,500                 5,000                 

11-34-10-52900 CAR TOWING 4,933                 3,085                 3,300                 2,126                 3,300                 3,300                 

11-34-10-53700 MARKING PAINT 7,457                 9,593                 15,000               10,657               15,000               15,000               

11-34-10-53740 STREET IDENTIFICATION SIGNS 2,163                 3,295                 2,000                 -                     2,000                 2,000                 

11-34-10-53750 TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 4,677                 4,100                 5,000                 1,721                 5,000                 2,000                 

11-34-10-53940 STREET DECORATIONS 1,199                 1,610                 2,000                 1,404                 2,000                 2,000                 

138,295             143,524             147,262             102,350             148,690             145,180             

SANITATION & RECYCLING

11-36-00-52940 SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 320,908             323,851             329,900             248,546             332,000             347,520             

11-36-00-52950 SOLID WASTE-CONDOMINIUMS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-36-00-52960 SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 8,580                 8,327                 9,800                 9,502                 9,800                 9,800                 

11-36-00-52970 SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 131,247             132,451             134,000             101,794             136,000             157,440             

460,735             464,628             473,700             359,841             477,800             514,760             

MUSEUM

11-51-10-52220 MUSEUM-ELECTRICITY 12,836               12,103               13,000               7,845                 13,000               13,000               

32



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-51-10-52240 MUSEUM-GAS HEAT 3,899                 4,014                 4,000                 2,584                 4,000                 4,000                 

11-51-10-52260 MUSEUM-WATER & SEWER EXP 1,491                 1,363                 1,350                 870                    1,350                 1,450                 

11-51-10-52400 MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 4,895                 7,104                 4,000                 5,341                 6,000                 5,000                 

11-51-10-57350 MUSEUM-OPERATIONS SUBSIDY 13,000               13,000               13,000               6,500                 13,000               13,000               

36,121               37,583               35,350               23,139               37,350               36,450               

PARKS

11-52-00-51200 PARKS WAGES 77,561               64,168               72,278               68,432               74,840               81,650               

11-52-00-51250 PARKS OVERTIME WAGES 5,453                 3,130                 6,108                 2,248                 2,800                 4,500                 

11-52-00-51340 PARKS LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-52-00-51360 PARKS RETIREMENT FUND 5,478                 4,511                 5,330                 4,736                 5,202                 5,645                 

11-52-00-51520 PARKS SOCIAL SECURITY 6,235                 5,042                 5,997                 5,213                 5,940                 6,590                 

11-52-00-52220 PARKS ELECTRICITY 5,644                 8,120                 7,500                 6,871                 7,500                 7,500                 

11-52-00-52260 PARKS WATER & SEWER EXP 11,070               6,946                 10,000               3,442                 10,000               10,000               

11-52-00-52270 FOUNTAINS/STATUES-WATER/SEWER 4,703                 4,397                 3,000                 244                    3,000                 3,000                 

11-52-00-52410 BLDG MAINT&REPAIR-PARKS 3,798                 449                    2,700                 1,119                 2,700                 2,700                 

11-52-00-52500 EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 5,835                 6,339                 6,100                 5,577                 5,600                 6,100                 

11-52-00-53400 PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES 841                    141                    2,000                 698                    2,000                 2,000                 

11-52-00-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 11,836               17,216               14,000               20,062               22,000               23,000               

11-52-00-53520 GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 2,713                 14,811               9,000                 3,503                 9,000                 10,000               

11-52-00-53620 GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTRL 10,032               8,138                 7,000                 3,745                 7,000                 7,000                 

11-52-00-53990 PARKS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,479                 2,167                 3,000                 1,782                 3,000                 3,000                 

11-52-00-57360 PARK DONATION PURCHASES 4,479                 -                     -                     12,610               12,610               -                     

11-52-00-58400 4 SEASON NATURE PRESERVE 194                    799                    500                    200                    400                    500                    

11-52-00-59220 DUNN FIELD ELECTRIC 2,102                 1,823                 2,500                 1,499                 2,500                 2,100                 

11-52-00-59500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RECREATION 236                    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-52-00-59510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-RECREATION -                     4                        500                    668                    700                    500                    

159,687             148,201             157,513             142,649             176,792             175,785             

VETERAN'S PARK

11-52-01-51200 VETS PARKS WAGES 28,684               33,016               29,522               27,930               35,575               37,100               

11-52-01-51250 VETS PARKS OVERTIME 323                    8                        -                     459                    500                    250                    

11-52-01-51340 VETS PARK LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-52-01-51360 VETS PARKS RETIREMENT FUND 1,914                 2,246                 2,007                 1,889                 2,400                 2,450                 

11-52-01-51520 VETS PARKS SOCIAL SECURITY 2,199                 2,504                 2,257                 2,063                 2,740                 2,860                 

11-52-01-52220 VETS PARKS ELECTRICITY 8,504                 7,200                 8,500                 6,149                 8,000                 8,500                 

33



GENERAL FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

11-52-01-52240 VETS PARK GAS HEAT 459                    749                    1,000                 532                    1,000                 1,000                 

11-52-01-52260 VETS PARK WATER & SEWER 1,969                 2,114                 1,300                 969                    1,300                 1,300                 

11-52-01-53400 VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 881                    98                      1,500                 266                    1,500                 1,500                 

11-52-01-53500 BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 863                    2,324                 1,500                 1,088                 1,500                 1,500                 

11-52-01-59520 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,542                 1,708                 2,500                 1,741                 2,300                 2,500                 

48,337               51,966               50,086               43,086               56,815               58,960               

PLAN COMMISSION

11-69-30-51100 PLAN COMMISSION SALARIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-51900 PLAN COMMISSION MEETINGS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-52120 OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 4,465                 19,769               9,000                 15,494               17,000               9,000                 

11-69-30-52150 SMART GROWTH SERVICES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-52160 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     41,804               

11-69-30-52180 ZONING CODES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     13,250               

11-69-30-53100 PLAN COMMISSION OFFICE SUPPL -                     11                      -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-53140 OFFICAL PUBLICATION & NOTICES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-53320 PLAN COMMISSION CONF & SCHOOLS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-69-30-53990 PLAN COMMISSION MISC EXP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

4,465                 19,780               9,000                 15,494               17,000               64,054               

CONSERVATION/DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COMM 151,903             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-70-00-57200 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 823                    6,007                 3,500                 40                      3,500                 3,500                 

11-70-00-57210 EXP FROM HIST PRES DONATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-70-00-57230 HISTORIC PLAQUE PURCHASES 540                    435                    -                     -                     -                     1,500                 

11-70-00-57500 CEMETERY-OPERATING CONTRIB -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-70-00-57600 YMCA-YOUTH ATHLETIC PROGRAM 54,000               54,000               54,000               45,000               54,000               55,080               

11-70-00-57700 LAKE GENEVA CVB ASSISTANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

11-70-00-57800 AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 28                      4,999                 50                      799                    1,000                 5,000                 

207,294             65,441               57,550               45,839               58,500               65,080               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,327,333        8,590,803          9,431,358          6,401,876          10,250,671        10,015,316        

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 701,916             685,381             -                     1,090,400          271,536             -                     

34



DEBT SERVICE FUND
12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
20-81-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY 1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          908,859             

20-81-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-49000 BOND PROCEEDS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-49100 APPLIED PRIOR YR APPROPRIATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     96,087               

20-81-00-49400 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          1,070,706          1,004,946          

EXPENDITURES
20-81-00-52160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56130 2003 REF GO BONDS-PRINCIPAL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56150 2006 REF GO BONDS-PRINCIPAL 930,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56230 ALLIANT ENERGY LOAN-PRINCIPAL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56240 2011 PROM NOTE-PRINCIPAL 25,000               525,000             540,000             540,000             540,000             555,000             

20-81-00-56250 2011 SHARED SAVINGS-PRINCIPAL 1,028                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56260 2014 BOND-PRINCIPAL -                     350,000             355,000             355,000             355,000             355,000             

20-81-00-56270 2017 GO LOAN-PRINCIPAL -                     -                     55,143               -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56530 2003 REF GO BONDS-INTEREST -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56550 2006 REF GO BONDS-INTEREST 18,600               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56560 2011 PROM NOTE-INTEREST 65,276               60,475               49,605               50,080               50,080               37,275               

20-81-00-56570 2014 BOND-INTEREST 65,450               60,200               49,625               49,625               49,625               38,975               

20-81-00-56580 2017 GO LOAN-INTEREST -                     4,401                 21,333               13,535               18,209               18,696               

20-81-00-56630 ALLIANT ENERGY LOAN-INTEREST -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-56640 2011 SHARED SAVINGS-INTEREST 16                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

20-81-00-59500 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

1,105,369          1,000,076          1,070,706          1,008,240          1,012,914          1,004,946          

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (34,663)              70,630               -                     62,466               57,792               -                     

35



LAKEFRONT FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES

LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS

40-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     50,000               

BUOYS/BOAT STALLS

40-52-10-46750 BUOY/BOAT STALL WAITING LIST 1,224                 1,410                 1,100                 1,210                 1,210                 1,200                 

40-52-10-46760 BUOY/STALL LATE FEES 500                    375                    300                    772                    772                    400                    

40-52-10-46770 BUOY & BOAT STALL RENTAL 171,001             177,720             183,720             187,026             187,026             187,026             

40-52-10-47250 DONATIONS - LAKEFRONT -                     -                     -                     25                      25                      -                     

172,726             179,505             185,120             189,033             189,033             188,626             

LAUNCH RAMP

40-52-11-46000 LAUNCH RAMP OVERAGE/SHORTAGE 6                        26                      -                     (4)                       (4)                       -                     

40-52-11-46750 LAUNCH PASS FEES 7,090                 6,640                 6,500                 5,782                 6,000                 6,000                 

40-52-11-46760 BOAT LAUNCH RAMP INCOME 33,176               33,487               33,000               28,237               32,300               33,500               

40,273               40,153               39,500               34,015               38,296               39,500               

BEACH

40-54-10-43660 DNR LAKE PATROL GRANT 25,296               21,370               25,500               19,928               19,928               25,000               

40-54-10-46100 MISC BEACH REVENUE 565                    772                    400                    384                    384                    400                    

40-54-10-46730 BEACH REVENUE 371,349             311,754             385,000             394,540             394,540             360,000             

40-54-10-46740 BEACH PASS RESIDENTS 23,489               20,846               22,500               21,119               21,119               22,500               

40-54-10-46750 BEACH PASS - SEASONAL -                     -                     -                     1,056                 1,057                 500                    

420,699             354,742             433,400             437,028             437,028             408,400             

RIVIERA

40-55-10-46390 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-10-46740 UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 147,257             120,185             155,000             123,288             140,000             125,000             

40-55-10-46750 UPPER RIVIERA CATERING REV 21,219               15,753               26,000               13,836               15,000               15,000               

40-55-20-46790 RIVIERA CONCOURSE ELECTRIC 10,092               9,425                 10,000               4,832                 10,000               10,000               

40-55-20-46900 RIVIERA ATM REVENUE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-20-48200 RIVIERA CONCOURSE LEASES 80,885               103,687             104,000             103,736             103,736             103,736             

40-55-20-48250 DONATIONS-FOUNTAIN 1,347                 1,311                 1,350                 1,265                 1,350                 1,350                 

36



LAKEFRONT FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

40-55-30-46780 RIVIERA DOCKS MAINTENANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-30-48210 RIVIERA DOCKS LEASES 141,440             147,415             147,414             148,418             148,418             148,418             

40-55-30-48220 BUOY & SLIP LEASES 79,446               80,576               80,000               83,016               83,016               84,500               

481,685             478,350             523,764             478,390             501,520             488,004             

TOTAL REVENUES 1,115,383          1,052,751          1,181,784          1,138,466          1,165,877          1,174,530          

EXPENDITURES

BUOYS/BOAT STALLS

40-52-10-51100 HARBORMASTER SALARY 14,484               12,149               19,195               8,513                 12,250               12,500               

40-52-10-51200 PIERS WAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-52-10-51340 HARBOR LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-52-10-51360 HARBOR RETIREMENT EXP 956                    826                    1,286                 570                    820                    820                    

40-52-10-51520 HARBOR SOCIAL SECURITY 1,108                 929                    1,468                 651                    937                    956                    

40-52-10-52110 PIER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 36,315               36,466               37,000               18,798               37,595               40,000               

40-52-10-52640 BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 5,434                 17,975               6,000                 39,122               45,000               30,000               

40-52-10-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 754                    743                    750                    494                    750                    1,000                 

40-52-10-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STALLS 286                    140                    1,200                 1,358                 1,400                 1,000                 

40-52-10-53980 WEST PIER REPLACEMENT FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     25,000               

40-52-10-53990 BUOY/STALL MISC. EXPENSES -                     2                        -                     626                    750                    500                    

40-52-10-58000 PIER/SLIPS OUTLAY 60,290               -                     -                     1,800                 1,800                 -                     

119,628             69,230               66,899               71,932               101,302             111,776             

LAUNCH RAMP

40-52-11-51200 LAUNCH RAMP WAGES 13,212               12,682               12,000               13,661               14,000               14,500               

40-52-11-51520 LAUNCH RAMP SOC SEC 1,011                 970                    918                    1,045                 1,071                 1,109                 

40-52-11-52520 LAUNCH RAMP REPAIRS 120                    984                    500                    906                    1,000                 750                    

40-52-11-53520 LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 1,075                 555                    800                    711                    750                    700                    

40-52-11-53620 LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SERVICE COST -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-52-11-53990 LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS 431                    -                     400                    545                    600                    500                    

40-52-11-58100 LAUNCH RAMP OUTLAY -                     -                     -                     1,228                 1,228                 -                     

15,848               15,190               14,618               18,096               18,649               17,559               

37



LAKEFRONT FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

BEACH

40-54-10-51200 BEACH MTCE WAGES 3,867                 4,695                 4,500                 3,641                 4,000                 4,985                 

40-54-10-51250 BEACH MTCE OVERTIME WAGES 2,290                 1,600                 2,000                 1,533                 1,600                 2,500                 

40-54-10-51260 BEACH SEASONAL WAGES 52,596               44,311               50,000               47,085               47,500               50,000               

40-54-10-51340 BEACH LIFE INS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-54-10-51360 BEACH MTCE RETIREMENT FUND 386                    419                    470                    347                    375                    490                    

40-54-10-51520 BEACH SOCIAL SECURITY 4,492                 3,862                 4,440                 3,979                 4,062                 4,398                 

40-54-10-52210 BEACH TELEPHONE 521                    387                    500                    134                    500                    500                    

40-54-10-52220 BEACH ELECTRIC 5,188                 5,785                 5,000                 4,129                 5,000                 5,000                 

40-54-10-52640 LAKE SPRAYING 4,850                 4,950                 4,900                 4,950                 4,950                 5,000                 

40-54-10-53100 BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,148                 3,217                 4,000                 4,314                 4,314                 4,500                 

40-54-10-53130 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INS 6,126                 4,915                 6,500                 3,092                 6,500                 6,500                 

40-54-10-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 5,247                 5,888                 4,600                 4,469                 4,600                 4,600                 

40-54-10-53400 LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 18,746               17,748               18,700               20,498               22,845               22,000               

40-54-10-53520 BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5,647                 3,662                 6,000                 6,876                 7,000                 7,000                 

40-54-10-53620 BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE COST 1,175                 3,665                 5,000                 1,538                 2,200                 5,000                 

40-54-10-53720 BEACH DREDGING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-54-10-53990 BEACH MISCELLANEOUS 2,414                 3,174                 2,400                 950                    2,400                 2,400                 

40-54-10-57200 WATER SAFETY PATROL 35,650               33,890               34,955               34,955               34,955               35,810               

40-54-10-57210 GLAKE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 48,174               46,000               46,000               46,217               46,217               46,000               

40-54-10-57300 GLAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY 20,000               20,000               20,000               15,000               20,000               20,000               

40-54-10-57350 GENEVA LAKE LEVEL CORP 5,000                 5,000                 4,320                 4,320                 4,320                 4,320                 

40-54-10-57400 LAKE USE COMMISSION 750                    750                    750                    750                    750                    -                     

40-54-10-57800 VENETIAN FESTIVAL FIREWORKS 10,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               

40-54-10-58000 OUTLAY - BEACH EQUIPMENT -                     18,600               -                     -                     -                     1,200                 

40-54-10-58100 OUTLAY-BLDG & GROUNDS -                     -                     -                     21,500               21,500               -                     

235,269             242,518             235,035             240,277             255,588             242,203             

RIVIERA

40-55-10-51200 RIVIERA MTCE WAGES 52,895               43,704               50,710               35,420               45,000               49,430               

40-55-10-51250 RIVIERA MTCE OVERTIME 8,474                 5,561                 11,000               6,698                 8,000                 8,000                 

40-55-10-51260 RIVIERA SECURITY WAGES 20,241               12,371               19,000               8,502                 15,000               15,000               

40-55-10-51340 RIVIERA MTCE LIFE INSURANCE 266                    47                      75                      43                      52                      55                      

40-55-10-51360 RIVIERA MTCE RETIREMENT FUND 3,950                 3,359                 4,000                 2,821                 3,551                 3,435                 

40-55-10-51520 RIVIERA SOCIAL SECURITY 6,219                 4,707                 6,174                 3,480                 5,202                 5,165                 

40-55-10-52160 PROF SERVICES - SOFTWARE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

38



LAKEFRONT FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

40-55-10-52210 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 663                    654                    800                    543                    800                    800                    

40-55-10-52240 UPPER RIVIERA GAS HEAT 3,864                 4,181                 4,000                 2,701                 4,000                 4,000                 

40-55-10-52260 UPPER RIV WATER & SEWER BILLS 2,486                 2,707                 2,800                 1,060                 2,800                 3,000                 

40-55-10-52400 UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 4,365                 30,964               3,000                 659                    700                    3,000                 

40-55-10-52410 DAMAGES-UPPER RIVIERA RENTALS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-10-53100 UPPER RIVIERA BROCHURES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-10-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE 226                    190                    200                    57                      175                    200                    

40-55-10-53160 PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS 2,545                 5,389                 2,500                 -                     800                    1,600                 

40-55-10-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 8,058                 3,857                 6,000                 470                    1,500                 6,000                 

40-55-10-53600 UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 5,610                 14,071               6,000                 8,600                 10,000               6,000                 

40-55-20-51200 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD WAGES 17,193               16,285               17,500               15,474               17,500               17,850               

40-55-20-51360 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD RETIREMT 797                    953                    952                    -                     -                     -                     

40-55-20-51520 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD FICA 1,315                 1,246                 1,340                 1,184                 1,339                 1,366                 

40-55-20-52210 RIVIERA ELEVATOR PHONE EXPENSE 260                    260                    350                    204                    350                    350                    

40-55-20-52260 LOWER RIV WATER & SEWER BILLS 6,694                 7,104                 5,000                 1,678                 5,000                 5,300                 

40-55-20-52400 LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 3,308                 30,964               10,000               216                    5,000                 10,000               

40-55-20-52410 DAMAGES-LOWER RIVIERA RENTALS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-20-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 7,422                 6,117                 8,000                 4,097                 7,000                 8,000                 

40-55-20-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 9,033                 6,351                 10,000               2,716                 5,000                 10,000               

40-55-20-53550 FOUNTAIN MAINT EXP 2,185                 3,185                 2,000                 1,026                 2,000                 2,000                 

40-55-20-53600 RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 9,800                 5,430                 8,000                 2,032                 6,000                 8,000                 

40-55-20-53990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 2,829                 41                      1,000                 -                     1,000                 1,000                 

40-55-20-58250 LG BEAUTIFICATION EXPENSES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-20-59300 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 419,304             388,099             526,286             -                     508,069             463,941             

40-55-20-59310 TRANSFER TO TID #4 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

40-55-20-59350 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS -                     -                     39,045               -                     -                     50,000               

40-55-30-52220 PIER ELECTRIC 37,376               34,906               39,500               27,594               39,500               39,500               

40-55-30-52640 PIER REPAIRS 32,258               18,113               5,000                 17,382               20,000               5,000                 

669,637             650,813             790,232             144,657             715,338             727,992             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,040,383          977,751             1,106,784          474,962             1,090,877          1,099,530          

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 75,000               75,000               75,000               663,505             75,000               75,000               

39



PARKING FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
42-34-50-46100 PARKING MISC REVENUE 689                     540                     700                     529                     700                     700                     

42-34-50-46320 PARKING TICKET PENALTIES 62,509                51,027                45,000                57,545                60,000                45,000                

42-34-50-46330 PARKING STALL COLLECTIONS 1,094,663           1,193,002           1,294,663           1,170,270           1,300,000           1,300,000           

42-34-50-46340 PARKING STALL TICKETS 209,264              222,569              175,000              163,557              210,000              175,000              

42-34-50-46350 PARKING TICKETS-COLL AGENCY 33,239                21,867                25,000                23,455                30,000                25,000                

42-34-50-46360 PARKING STICKERS-WALCO,OVER 4 11,223                1,716                  10,000                10,736                11,000                2,000                  

42-34-50-46370 PARKING LOT PERMITS 6,825                  6,066                  6,000                  7,583                  7,583                  6,000                  

42-34-50-46380 BUSINESS PARKING PASSES 3,650                  630                     3,500                  5,465                  5,465                  1,000                  

42-34-50-46390 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEES -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

42-34-50-46400 RESERVED PARKING PERMITS/BAGS 3,270                  28,501                5,000                  7,143                  7,200                  5,000                  

42-34-50-46410 PARKING APP NET COLLECTIONS 10,387                24,708                20,000                35,621                40,000                40,000                

42-34-50-46900 MISC SALES 1,172                  1,925                  1,000                  902                     1,000                  1,000                  

42-34-50-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,084                  1,957                  2,000                  1,947                  2,000                  2,000                  

42-34-50-49100 APPL OF PRIOR YR APPROPRIATION -                      -                      50,000                -                      -                      50,000                

1,438,976           1,554,508           1,637,863           1,484,751           1,674,948           1,652,700           

EXPENDITURES
42-34-50-51100 PARKING SALARY -                      54,518                55,882                44,016                57,230                58,410                

42-34-50-51160 PARKING WAGES-SHARED -                      68,417                77,073                63,282                81,361                83,145                

42-34-50-51200 PARKING PT WAGES 196,209              63,521                100,000              74,087                110,000              120,000              

42-34-50-51320 PARKING HEALTH INS 94,227                75,336                99,150                74,669                101,292              75,000                

42-34-50-51340 PARKING LIFE INSURANCE 286                     351                     400                     449                     762                     765                     

42-34-50-51360 PARKING RETIREMENT FUND 9,616                  9,722                  9,616                  8,352                  10,900                10,860                

42-34-50-51370 PARKING DISABILITY INS 202                     202                     210                     168                     202                     210                     

42-34-50-51380 PARKING UNIFORMS 931                     1,183                  1,000                  595                     1,000                  1,000                  

42-34-50-51520 PARKING SOCIAL SECURITY 14,838                14,051                15,645                13,499                19,017                20,010                

42-34-50-52160 LUKE CC AND COLLECTION FEES 49,899                51,642                52,000                48,868                52,000                52,000                

42-34-50-52200 PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 21,187                19,923                20,000                15,228                20,000                20,000                

42-34-50-52210 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 13,916                15,126                18,000                10,253                18,000                18,000                

42-34-50-52500 KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 12,320                8,174                  10,000                6,130                  8,000                  10,000                

42-34-50-52650 POLICE DEPT SERVICES -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

42-34-50-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 442                     480                     1,500                  2,609                  3,000                  1,500                  

40



PARKING FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

42-34-50-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE 3,117                  1,928                  3,200                  2,467                  3,000                  3,200                  

42-34-50-53130 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE 4,192                  2,820                  4,500                  1,958                  4,500                  4,500                  

42-34-50-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 3,042                  1,668                  3,800                  1,368                  3,800                  3,800                  

42-34-50-53320 CONFERENCES/TRAINING 795                     115                     900                     575                     1,200                  1,000                  

42-34-50-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMENT 6,424                  2,887                  8,000                  3,332                  3,500                  8,000                  

42-34-50-53410 VEHICLE SUPPLIES-FUEL 967                     810                     1,000                  1,030                  1,000                  1,000                  

42-34-50-53510 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,087                  321                     1,200                  3,512                  3,600                  1,200                  

42-34-50-53990 PARKING MISC EXPENSES 5,482                  8,960                  7,000                  6,591                  7,000                  7,000                  

42-34-50-54500 SUPPORT CONTRACTS 87,389                102,924              105,000              88,844                105,000              117,000              

42-34-50-58500 PARKING LOT REV SHARE 16,041                16,675                16,000                -                      16,000                17,000                

42-34-50-58700 OUTLAY-PARKING 182,883              74,021                50,000                -                      -                      50,000                

42-34-50-59300 TRANSFER TO TIF -                      -                      -                      -                      

42-34-50-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,000                

42-34-50-59500 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 637,485              883,734              901,787              -                      968,584              878,100              

42-34-50-59550 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE TO GF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

1,363,976           1,479,508           1,562,863           471,881              1,599,948           1,577,700           

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 75,000                75,000                75,000                1,012,870           75,000                75,000                

41



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
43-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED -                     1,869                 -                     193                    200                    -                     

43-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING -                     300,000             1,273,042          500,000             500,000             937,500             

43-00-00-49500 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     777,192             -                     

43-00-00-49510 TRANSFER FROM LAKEFRONT FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     50,000               

43-00-00-49520 TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     15,000               

-                     301,869             1,273,042          500,193             1,277,392          1,002,500          

EXPENDITURES
43-00-00-52160 ISSUANCE COSTS -                     10,000               -                     -                     

43-16-10-17010 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS -                     -                     5,000                 9,350                 9,350                 20,000               

43-21-00-17010 PD CAPITAL PROJECTS -                     20,225               22,759               13,029               22,759               -                     

43-22-00-17010 FD CAPITAL PROJECTS -                     5,175                 -                     -                     -                     82,500               

43-32-10-17010 2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM -                     608,148             1,066,339          700,877             1,066,339          805,000             

43-52-00-53000 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT -                     65,186               178,944             171,387             178,944             45,000               

43-40-00-17010 RIVIERA RENOVATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     50,000               

-                     708,734             1,273,042          894,643             1,277,392          1,002,500          

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -                     (406,865)            -                     (394,450)            -                     -                     

42



IMPACT FEES FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
45-00-00-44220 FIRE IMPACT FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-00-00-44520 PARK IMPACT FEES 12,190                20,286                -                     13,892                14,000                11,500                

45-00-00-44550 LIBRARY IMPACT FEES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-00-00-47300 PARK FUND DONATIONS 50                       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED 1,008                  1,912                  -                     1,380                  1,600                  1,200                  

45-00-00-49100 APPLICATION OF PRIOR YEARS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

13,248                22,198                -                     15,272                15,600                12,700                

EXPENDITURES
45-00-00-59610 PARK IMPACT EXPENDITURES 4,551                  20,000                -                     2,715                  2,715                  12,700                

45-22-00-51360 RETIREMENT EXPENSE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-22-00-51520 SOCIAL SECURITY EXP -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-22-00-59620 FIRE IMPACT EXPENDITURES -                     10,669                -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-22-00-90550 REMODEL STATION #1 (CON'T.) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

45-99-00-59600 LIBRARY IMPACT EXPENDITURES -                     140,011              -                     35,296                35,296                -                     

4,551                  170,681              -                     38,011                38,011                12,700                

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 8,697                  (148,482)            -                     (22,739)              (22,411)              -                     

43



TOURISM FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
47-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX -                     244,999             225,000             90,221               270,000             270,278             

EXPENDITURES
47-00-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COMM -                     154,455             225,000             75,000               154,443             154,443             

47-00-00-57210 OTHER TOURISM EXP -                     -                     -                     361                    20,000               32,000               

47-70-00-57150 PROMOTIONAL GRANT -                     -                     -                     2,512                 15,111               83,835               

-                     154,455             225,000             77,873               189,554             270,278             

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -                     90,544               -                     12,348               80,446               -                     

44



CEMETERY FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
48-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY 150,000             135,000             135,000             135,000             135,000             150,000             

48-00-00-46100 MISC REVENUE 1,365                 2,665                 1,265                 2,685                 2,685                 1,500                 

48-00-00-46540 SALE OF GRAVES/NICHES 10,175               10,050               12,000               8,025                 12,000               12,000               

48-00-00-46550 FOUNDATIONS/STAKE-OUTS 589                    865                    700                    65                      700                    700                    

48-00-00-46560 BURIAL INTERNMENTS 28,400               26,725               26,000               22,600               26,000               26,000               

48-00-00-48110 INVESTMENT INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

48-00-00-49100 APPL OF PRIOR YEARS APPROP -                     -                     10,779               -                     -                     15,000               

48-00-00-49200 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

48-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM PERPETUAL CARE 13,184               14,041               13,000               3,553                 13,000               13,000               

203,712             189,346             198,744             171,928             189,385             218,200             

EXPENDITURES
48-00-00-51200 CEM WAGES 93,029               94,706               95,158               76,609               96,600               106,745             

48-00-00-51250 CEM OVERTIME 1,970                 2,199                 2,400                 2,199                 2,500                 2,505                 

48-00-00-51260 CEM SEASONAL LABOR 7,115                 6,028                 8,000                 10,784               12,000               9,755                 

48-00-00-51320 CEM HEALTH/DENTAL INS 32,003               31,428               33,000               24,299               32,872               32,022               

48-00-00-51340 CEM LIFE INSURANCE EXP 356                    363                    375                    336                    413                    443                    

48-00-00-51360 CEM RETIREMENT EXPENSE 6,346                 6,593                 6,376                 5,278                 6,640                 7,156                 

48-00-00-51370 CEM DISABILITY EXP 357                    350                    370                    292                    350                    379                    

48-00-00-51380 CEM UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,200                 723                    1,200                 -                     1,200                 1,200                 

48-00-00-51520 CEM FICA EXPENSE 7,675                 7,874                 8,075                 6,701                 8,500                 9,105                 

48-00-00-52160 CEM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     2,400                 -                     -                     -                     

48-00-00-52210 CEM TELEPHONE EXP 432                    635                    600                    343                    600                    600                    

48-00-00-52220 CEM ELECTRICITY EXP 1,460                 1,662                 2,000                 1,995                 2,000                 2,000                 

48-00-00-52240 CEM GAS HEAT EXP 679                    (716)                   1,000                 496                    1,000                 1,000                 

48-00-00-52260 CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 270                    516                    300                    835                    900                    1,000                 

48-00-00-52400 CEM BUILDING REPAIRS 1,954                 517                    1,500                 260                    1,500                 2,000                 

48-00-00-52500 CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 866                    2,599                 3,000                 1,562                 3,000                 3,000                 

48-00-00-53100 CEM OFFICE SUPPLIES 10                      9                        150                    50                      150                    150                    

48-00-00-53120 CEM POSTAGE EXP 3                        1                        40                      -                     40                      40                      

48-00-00-53130 CEM WORKERS COMP INS 4,876                 5,383                 6,500                 3,842                 6,500                 6,500                 

48-00-00-53140 CEM LIABILITY/PROPERTY INS 2,223                 2,253                 3,000                 1,920                 3,000                 3,000                 

45



CEMETERY FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

48-00-00-53400 CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,169                 1,421                 1,000                 280                    1,000                 1,000                 

48-00-00-53410 CEM FUEL EXPENSE 4,365                 4,165                 5,700                 3,362                 5,000                 5,000                 

48-00-00-53500 CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 349                    125                    500                    479                    500                    500                    

48-00-00-53510 CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 1,801                 2,206                 3,000                 1,023                 3,000                 3,000                 

48-00-00-53600 CEM MAINT SERVICE EXP 1,806                 1,752                 1,700                 36                      1,000                 1,700                 

48-00-00-53620 CEM GROUNDS/LANDSCAPING 374                    594                    800                    791                    800                    800                    

48-00-00-53990 CEM MISC EXP -                     8                        300                    953                    1,000                 300                    

48-00-00-54200 CEM GRAVES/FOUNDATIONS 759                    249                    1,400                 286                    1,500                 16,400               

48-00-00-54300 CEM COLUMBARIUM EXPENSES 434                    -                     900                    -                     900                    900                    

48-00-00-58100 CEM EQUIPMENT OUTLAY 43,553               6,683                 8,000                 -                     2,000                 -                     

217,436             180,325             198,744             145,012             196,465             218,200             

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (13,723)              9,021                 -                     26,916               (7,080)                -                     

46



CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
49-00-00-46100 PERPETUAL CARE CONTRIBUTIONS 7,925                 5,600                 8,000                 3,850                 10,000               8,000                 

49-00-00-48110 INVESTMENT INCOME 13,184               14,041               14,000               9,740                 14,000               14,000               

49-00-00-48140 PORTFOLIO GAINS/LOSSES 34,343               54,466               10,000               3,690                 10,000               10,000               

55,452               74,107               32,000               17,280               34,000               32,000               

EXPENDITURES
49-00-00-59400 TRANSFER TO CEMETERY FUND 13,184               14,041               13,000               1,751                 13,000               13,000               

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 42,268               60,066               19,000               15,529               21,000               19,000               

47



EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
50-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY 130,000             677,990             677,990             677,990             677,990             677,990             

50-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED 503                    20,143               -                     30,352               40,700               20,000               

50-00-00-48300 SALE OF MISC EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

50-21-00-48300 SALE OF POLICE EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     603                    603                    -                     

50-22-00-48300 SALE OF FIRE EQUIPMENT -                     3,892                 -                     -                     -                     5,000                 

50-32-00-48300 SALE OF DPW EQUIPMENT -                     55,161               -                     -                     -                     -                     

50-48-00-48300 SALE OF CEMETERY EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

50-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     26,383               

50-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,026,762          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

2,157,265          757,185             677,990             708,945             719,293             729,373             

EXPENDITURES
50-00-00-58000 MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES -                     4,334                 172,000             56,834               150,000             45,000               

50-21-00-58000 POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES -                     139,391             133,470             114,052             133,470             124,534             

50-22-00-58000 FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES -                     152,951             482,429             437,912             476,762             266,839             

50-29-00-58000 EMERG MGMT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES -                     -                     30,000               17,144               17,144               15,000               

50-32-00-58000 DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 451,440             330,912             322,000             25,057               42,057               278,000             

50-48-00-58000 CEMETERY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT -                     -                     15,200               5,669                 5,669                 -                     

451,440             627,589             1,155,099          656,669             825,102             729,373             

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 1,705,825          129,596             (477,109)            52,276               (105,809)            -                     

48



LIBRARY FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 12/31/2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

REVENUES
99-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY 441,800             441,800             456,800             456,800             456,800             471,656             

99-00-00-43540 GRANTS -                     850                    -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-45120 LIBRARY FINES AND FEES 22,066               19,751               15,000               10,536               12,000               5,000                 

99-00-00-45150 COPIES,PRINTS,FAXES -                     -                     -                     2,521                 2,800                 3,000                 

99-00-00-46000 CASH DRAWER OVERAGES/UNDERAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-46210 LIBRARY MISC REVENUE 745                    1,028                 500                    650                    750                    750                    

99-00-00-47310 KENOSHA COUNTY REVENUES 8,435                 10,359               6,932                 3,466                 6,932                 5,286                 

99-00-00-47320 RACINE COUNTY REVENUES 2,620                 2,627                 2,946                 1,473                 2,946                 2,644                 

99-00-00-47330 WALWORTH COUNTY REVENUES 273,823             250,366             237,533             118,767             237,533             224,786             

99-00-00-47340 WAUKESHA COUNTY REVENUES 44                      47                      37                      19                      37                      -                     

99-00-00-47350 ROCK COUNTY (ARROWHEAD) REV 49                      130                    140                    70                      140                    -                     

99-00-00-47360 JEFFERSON COUNTY REVENUES 117                    -                     -                     -                     -                     95                      

99-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED 387                    1,548                 500                    3,042                 3,500                 -                     

99-00-00-48120 DIVIDEND INCOME 10,970               12,376               -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-48140 PORTFOLIO GAINS/LOSSES 19,114               41,469               -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED 42                      27                      -                     17                      20                      -                     

99-00-00-48400 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-48920 DONATIONS 5,863                 6,373                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-49100 APPL OF PR YR APPROPRIATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-49500 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

786,074             788,751             720,388             597,361             723,458             713,217             

EXPENDITURES
99-00-00-51100 LIBRARY FT SALARIES 181,503             188,838             187,361             148,239             187,361             240,544             

99-00-00-51200 LIBRARY PT WAGES 162,469             197,968             175,578             125,241             175,578             125,309             

99-00-00-51320 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 101,605             77,240               118,620             63,754               86,122               106,445             

99-00-00-51340 LIFE INSURANCE 1,132                 815                    634                    617                    738                    445                    

99-00-00-51360 RETIREMENT FUND 18,850               22,214               21,203               15,260               21,203               17,176               

99-00-00-51370 LIBRARY DISABILITY PREMIUMS 711                    623                    672                    566                    680                    880                    

99-00-00-51520 LIBRARY SOCIAL SECURITY 26,134               29,484               27,765               20,765               27,765               27,988               

99-00-00-52110 GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES 5,442                 7,748                 5,000                 2,936                 5,000                 5,000                 

99-00-00-52160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,900               -                     8,000                 10,740               11,000               -                     

49



LIBRARY FUND

12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 9/30/2018 12/31/2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET

99-00-00-52210 LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP 1,685                 1,727                 1,800                 1,352                 1,800                 1,800                 

99-00-00-52220 LIBRARY UTILITIES 16,868               16,597               20,500               14,025               20,500               20,000               

99-00-00-52500 LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR 1,178                 5,636                 6,000                 5,460                 6,000                 6,000                 

99-00-00-53100 LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,838                 3,277                 1,500                 1,058                 1,500                 1,500                 

99-00-00-53120 LIBRARY POSTAGE 356                    437                    500                    405                    500                    500                    

99-00-00-53130 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 1,005                 909                    1,400                 653                    1,400                 1,400                 

99-00-00-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 9,372                 8,180                 10,330               6,033                 10,330               10,330               

99-00-00-53320 STAFF CONTINUING EDUCATION 188                    1,141                 3,000                 3,474                 7,000                 3,000                 

99-00-00-53500 LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 1,913                 2,152                 2,500                 1,706                 2,500                 2,500                 

99-00-00-53600 LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 24,089               23,447               25,000               21,032               25,000               25,000               

99-00-00-53990 LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-54100 LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS 32,425               33,428               30,000               26,717               30,000               33,000               

99-00-00-54110 LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS 16,075               15,028               15,000               9,827                 15,000               17,000               

99-00-00-54120 LIBRARY MAGAZINES & NEWSPAPERS 6,192                 6,078                 6,000                 1,054                 6,000                 6,000                 

99-00-00-54130 LIBRARY REFERENCE MATERIALS 1,655                 1,627                 700                    383                    700                    1,000                 

99-00-00-54140 LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS 8,153                 8,033                 10,000               6,142                 10,000               14,000               

99-00-00-54150 LIBRARY PROGRAMS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,000                 

99-00-00-54155 LIBRARY MARKETING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,500                 

99-00-00-54160 USE OF DONATED FUNDS 3,666                 3,556                 -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-54170 USE OF GRANT FUNDS -                     850                    -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-55100 LIBRARY SIRSI 22,630               20,742               23,000               17,704               23,000               23,000               

99-00-00-55110 LIBRARY CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 1,864                 1,031                 1,500                 3,850                 4,000                 3,000                 

99-00-00-55120 LIBRARY PROCESSING SUPPLIES 2,660                 2,801                 2,000                 884                    2,000                 1,000                 

99-00-00-55140 LIBRARY COMPUTER HARDWARE 2,693                 15,204               3,000                 740                    3,000                 3,000                 

99-00-00-55150 LIBRARY COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,284                 509                    500                    -                     500                    500                    

99-00-00-55160 LIBRARY IT CONSULTING SERVICES 834                    451                    1,000                 -                     1,000                 1,000                 

99-00-00-55320 LIBRARY EQUIP LEASES & MAINT 5,440                 7,635                 7,000                 5,321                 8,400                 8,400                 

99-00-00-56230 SHARED SAVINGS PRINCIPAL PYMT 1,211                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-56630 SHARED SAVINGS INTEREST PYMT 15                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

99-00-00-57800 LIBRARY CONTINGENCY -                     6,100                 3,325                 -                     -                     -                     

675,037             711,504             720,388             515,937             695,577             713,217             

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 111,037             77,247               -                     81,423               27,881               -                     

50



Description Revenues Expenditures

GENERAL FUND

11 Taxes:
    General Property Taxes 5,063,166$                
    Other Taxes 729,844                     
Special Assessments 720                             

 Intergovernmental Revenues 1,028,449                  
Licenses and Permits 582,760                     
Fines and Forfeitures 160,750                     
Public Charges for Services 682,386                     
Interest Earnings 61,000                       
Miscellaneous Revenues 59,200                       
Net Interfund Transfers 1,342,041                  
Use of Fund Balance 305,000                     
General Government 1,429,212$            
Public Safety 4,633,311              
Public Works 1,685,797              
Culture, Recreation & Education 331,275                 
Conservation & Development 69,054                   
Health Insurance 1,715,580              
Contingency 151,087                 
Total General Fund 10,015,316$              10,015,316$          

DEBT SERVICE

20 Tax Levy 908,859$                   
Other Revenues/Expenditures 1,004,946$            
Use of Fund Balance 96,087                       
Total Debt Service Fund 1,004,946$                1,004,946$            

LAKEFRONT

40 Lakefront Revenue/Expenditures 1,124,530$                585,589                 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 50,000                       513,941                 
Total Lakefront Fund 1,174,530$                1,099,530$            

PARKING 

42 Parking Revenue/Expenditures 1,602,700$                634,600                 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 50,000                       943,100                 
Total Parking Fund 1,652,700$                1,577,700$            

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43 Tax Levy -$                           -$                       
Other Revenues/Expenditures 937,500                     1,002,500              
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 65,000                       -                         
Total Capital Projects Fund 1,002,500$                1,002,500$            

IMPACT FEES

45 Other Revenues/Expenditures 12,700                       12,700                   
Total Library Fund 12,700$                     12,700$                 

TOURISM

47 Other Revenues/Expenditures 270,278                     270,278                 
Total Library Fund 270,278$                   270,278$               

CEMETERY-Operations

48 Tax Levy 150,000                     -                         
Other Revenues/Expenditures 40,200                       218,200                 
Use of Fund Balances/Transfers 28,000                       -                         
Total Cemetery Fund 218,200$                   218,200$               

CEMETERY-Perpetual Care

49 Other Revenues/Expenditures 32,000                       -                         
Transfer to Cemetery-Operations Fund -                             13,000                   
Total Cemetery-Perpetual Care Fund 32,000$                     13,000$                 

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

50 Tax Levy 677,990                     -                         
Other Revenues/Expenditures 25,000                       729,373                 
Use of Fund Balance/Transfers 26,383                       -                         
Total Equip Replacement Fund 729,373$                   729,373$               

LIBRARY

99 Tax Levy 471,656                     -                         
Other Revenues/Expenditures 241,561                     713,217                 
Total Library Fund 713,217$                   713,217$               

Adopted this 26th day of November, 2018.

ATTEST:

Tom Hartz, Mayor

Lana Kropf, City Clerk

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby approve the 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (detail attached) as follows:

Resolution 18-R73

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva held a Public Hearing for the proposed 2019 Budget on November 26, 2018 pursuant

                    to Chapter 65.90 (4) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council has deliberated and discussed the 2019 expenditures and revenues,



RESOLUTION NO. 18-R74 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva has approved the 2019 

Operating and Capital Budgets for the governmental and administrative operations of the 

City,  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross tax of 

$28,742,579.12 upon all taxable property within the City of Lake Geneva and the 

appropriate school districts, as returned by the assessors in the year of 2018 for the 

following purposes: 
 

 

NAME AMT NEEDED TAX BASE MILL RATE 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 0.00 1,308,246,600 0.000000000 
COUNTY OF WALWORTH 5,242.524.99 1,308,246,600 0.004007291 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 7,271,671.00 1,308,246,600 0.005558334 
GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1,077,565.02 1,308,246,600 0.000823671 
LAKE GENEVA J1 9,404,340.39 1,307,514,950 0.007192530 
LINN JT 4 2,653.85 731,650 0.003627212 
UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY 5,743,823,87 1,308,246,600 0.004390475 

 
  28,742,579.12  

   

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to spread the 

said tax upon the tax roll of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be hereby authorized to levy a tax 

and place on the tax roll any delinquent water and sewer bills and any other special 

assessments and special charges which the City is empowered to do so under the 

Wisconsin Statutes; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to be effective upon adoption. 

 

 

Dated this 26
tht

 Day of November, 2018. 

 

 

  CERTIFIED BY: 
 

 

 

 

  Tom Hartz, Mayor 
 

 

 

        

              Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R72 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, 
W3323 Lake Forest Dr. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a Fuel Station, Convenience Store, 
Carwash, & Dunkin Donut Restaurant.  

 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Lake Geneva 
Plaza LLC, for an In-vehicle sales and services land use & commercial development; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 21, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, W3323 Lake 
Forest Dr. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for an In-vehicle sales and services land use & commercial 
development located at 190 E. Main Street, located in the Planned Business (PB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZA370600001 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 12th day of 
November 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 
property located as 190 E. Main Street for the In-Vehicle Sales or Services land use located in the 
Planned Business (PB) zoning district.   
The request is to allow the new construction of a Convenience Store, Fuel Station, Car Wash, and 
Dunkin Donut store.  
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed request of In-Vehicle Sales or Services land use is allowed in the (PB) zoning district with 
the issuance of a CUP. The applicants have met with staff and are requesting the review of the request 
with the understanding that final utility engineering will be conducted in the consideration of the 
positive motion by the Plan Commission. This will allow the application to submit final engineering to 
the City Engineer and Utility Department at a later date understanding “no permits” will be issued 
without first being approved by City Staff. 
 
Staff Review Comments: 
In speaking with the applicants, it is understood by the applicants, that the process for the request is to 
get the approval for the Conditional Use Permit with the understanding the costly engineering will be 
conducted and submitted after an approval by Lake Geneva. And only then, will the issuance of any 
permits be permitted for the project with the final review and approval by the Lake Geneva Engineering 
staff. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Agenda Item: 10 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva Plaza LLC 
W3323 Lake Forest Dr. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
190 E Main Street 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  
In-vehicle Sales or Services land use in the  
Planned Business (PB) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZA370600001 



 2

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 
A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



 3

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 
approval: 

a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 
the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls. 

 

















































1 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Ann Esarco, Michael Krajovic. Absent (Excused) 
Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, City Planner Slavney. Also Present: Planner Assistant Mich, City Attorney Draper, City 
Administrator Oborn, Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
Follensbee. 
 
Approve Minutes of the April 16th Plan Commission meeting as distributed.  
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
None.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
Correspondence was received from Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, opposing the Conditional Use Permit at 190 E 
Main Street and also opposing the General Development Plan for 1111 N Edwards Blvd. Correspondence has been 
distributed to the Plan Commission and the City Council. 
 
Downtown Design Review 
 
6.A.  Application by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, a request to change the front façade and 

install a roll up ½-wall with windows, located at 831Wrigley Dr., Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 
David Scotney, owner of Oakfire, presented his request. Zoning Administrator Walling said the façade change will 
comply with the city specifications. 

 
Esarco/Skates motion to approve the change to the front façade and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
7.   Continuation of the Review and Recommendation of a Land Division, for a Condominium Plat, to create two 

condominium lots for an existing duplex building currently located at 530 & 532 South Stone Ridge Drive 
situated in the Two-Family Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning, filed by Judith E. Castleman, 530 South Stone Ridge 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Tax Key No. ZSR00066. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing Judith Castleman, presented the request. Howe said the parcel has 1 
common public water lateral but each unit is metered separately. Attorney Draper stated the changes suggested by 
staff are reflected in the condominium documents. Mayor Hartz asked if there was a condominium association. Howe 
replied no, it is a stand alone duplex. 

 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Land Division to create two condominium lots and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
8.    Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ryan Finley, 805 

Cumberland Trail, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to install a 48” fence along the property line abutting Townline 
Road. The property zoned SR-4 and allows for a maximum street side fence height of 36” & 60% opaqueness. 
Tax Key No. ZTT00041. 

   Ryan Finley, 805 Cumberland Trail, presented his request. Alderman Skates asked for the style of fence. Finley said 
the fence will be picket, with normal spacing, but asking for a 4 feet high allowance. 



2 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
9.   Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Renee T. Wu, 

527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, WI 53125 to operate a restaurant located at 239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00253. 

 Bill Wu, 527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, presented the request.  
 

Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Administrator Oborn asked if applicant was applying for a sign in the future. Walling stated this application is only for the 
Conditional Use Permit for the restaurant and business plan. The sign can be reviewed at a later date through Downtown 
Design. 
 
Gibbs/Skates motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
10.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by William and 

Carol Dick, 723B Geneva Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 723 
Geneva Street, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP000158. 

 William Dick, 723B Geneva Street, presented the request. Esarco asked if both units would be included in the 
Conditional Use. The applicants live in upper unit and wish to convert the upper unit for Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
The summary statement in the packet states the whole building would be used in this manner. Applicant plans to 
convert the upper unit within 2 years. 

 
Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Krajovic asked about who follows up with applicant. Walling stated the city will be alerted when the applicant registers 
with city. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit which is limited to applicant and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
11. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lake Geneva  

Plaza LLC, W3323 Lake Forest Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for the construction on a Convenience 
Store, Fueling Station, Dunkin Donuts, Restaurant, and Car Wash at 190 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Planned Business (PB) zoning district with an In-vehicle Sale or Services zoning land use, 
Tax Key No. ZA370600001. 
Richard Torhorst, attorney, representing Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, presented their request. A building material board 
was shared with the Plan Commission. Krajovic asked about the turning and passing lane on the plan. Walling stated 
the city Public Works director said the lanes meet the city standards for turn lanes and are wide enough for the pass 
through. Esarco questioned the sidewalks and shoulder currently being used by individuals to get to Wal-Mart. 
 
Speaker #1: Susan Fritz, Curtis St, secretary of the Twins on Curtis, a 34 unit home association, shared the owner’s 
opposition to the project.  
Speaker #2: Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin St, shared her opposition to the project, stating the traffic problem. 
Speaker #3: Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 S Lake Shore Drive, shared her opposition to the project. 
 
 



3 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Joe Kopecky, N3127 McClain Rd, Architect, shared some specifics of the project including 2 retaining walls, the 
lighting, the location of building from the back lot line and noted most activity would be at the front of the building. 
Krajovic asked about the landscaping for a buffer on the south side of the property. The Plan Commission discussed 
the new state statute for Conditional Use Permits. Esarco questioned the pedestrian traffic. 
 
Speaker #4: Gary Dunham, 614 Sage St, shared his positive business experience with the owners and information 
about available office space in Lake Geneva, which was a discussion item earlier. 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
contingent on the Department of Transportation approval of merging and passing lanes; the operational hours of car wash 
will be 7am – 9pm; maximizing screening for adjoining properties in southwest corner of property; contingent on staff 
approval for all engineering and utilities prior to recommending to the City Council for approval; if the staff has 
significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Krajovic voting “yes” and Gibbs, Esarco voting “no.”  Motion carried 3-2.  
 
 
12.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a General Development Plan for the Hampton Inn 

located at 1111 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC, to construct a 5 story, 92 unit, Hampton 
Inn hotel at the South East corner of the Sheridan Springs Rd and North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent 
to the Highway 12 corridor. Located in the Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 
& ZA468000004. 
Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing 1111 N Edwards Blvd LLC, presented the request. Esarco clarified this 
project is north of the White River Wetlands and asked if the north driveway could be moved south due to the tight 
corner at Sheridan Springs Road. Krajovic asked about the first floor elevations. Howe verified the building will blend 
into the lot.  
 

Gibbs/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Esarco/Gibbs motion to approve the General Development Plan to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
specifically identify facts and finding for items #1 and #3; flexibilities: a 5th floor; building height of 65’; a floor area ratio 
of 45%; a landscaping surface ratio of 42%; north access point is approximately 100’ but no less than 98’; contingent on 
staff approval for all engineering and utilities prior to this item being sent to the City Council for the PIP approval. 
 – if the staff has significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
13.  Public Hearing and Recommendation of an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for property 

located in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums located on Lake Geneva Blvd, filed by McMurr 
II LLC. The request is to amend the existing PIP to complete Phase 1 of the development. Overlapping 
Multiple Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – ZSUM00247. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing McMurr II LLC, presented the request including the revised packet. 
Walling asked for clarification on stamped and colored asphalt in cul-de-sac. Howe verified this item would be at 
surface grade in cul-de-sac. Krajovic asked for clarification of the various phases of the Summerhaven development. 
Howe explained the phases.   

 
Gibbs/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Oborn asked about adding the approval of Developers Agreement as part of motion. Walling explained the procedure to 
correct the spider web utilities on this location which has been discussed with the Utilities. This item is included in the 
Developers Agreement. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding and recommend approval of the Developers Agreement.  



4 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
14.  Conceptual Plan for the proposed subdivision of 17.14 acres of land to be called The Vista of Lake Geneva,  

located south of LaSalle Street and west of Woodridge Ct, by Omega Homes, 210 O’Connor Dr., Elkhorn, WI 
53121.  The request is to develop the property into a higher density single family development than currently 
permitted, using Planned Development zoning. Tax Key No. ZA424700001. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Omega Homes, presented the Conceptual Plan 
modifications. Van Henkelum stated the Primary Environmental Corridor boundary shown on the City of Lake 
Geneva Comprehensive Plan differs from the boundary shown on the SEWRPC Map for Outlot 5 of this project. Staff 
recommends using the SEWRPC boundary until this discrepancy is verified. Outlot 5 has been removed from the 
development at this time. The plan will be modified at a later date.  This parcel is zoned as MR-8. The developer 
wants to move forward with single family residences instead of condominiums and asks for Planned Development 
process to go to smaller lots. Cardinal Engineering has been contacted by the Hillcrest Condominium Association, 
adjacent to this site, asking to work together on some drainage issues. Krajovic asked about homes sizes for a 5,000 sq 
ft lot. Van Henkelum replied 2,200 sq ft. with some variations. Oborn asked if the roads would be public or private. 
Van Henkelum said LaSalle Street is already public and Hilltop Street is proposed as public, with the cul-de-sacs 
remaining private as outlots. Roads would include curb and gutter. The walkway through subdivision would be 
private with public access and the garages would be pulled back at least 2’ from the front of the house. Walling 
requested complete engineering prior to the PIP. 
 
 

15.  Review and Recommendation for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) Land Division for the applicant Dodge Street 
Properties LLC, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide the property zoned SR-4 for, 2 lots 
as .98 acres and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres located to the north of Dodge Street, and west of Freemont Ave located 
in the SR-4 zoning district. Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Dodge Street Properties, LLC, presented the request. 
Krajovic asked for clarification of the acreage for the 2 lots. Walling verified it should read .93 acres. Krajovic 
suggested an amendment to the motion. 

 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the CSM Land Division for 2 lots at .93 acres each and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres and 
include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
16.  Discussion regarding fence installation at property known as the Downtowner located at 640 West Main Street,  
 Lake Geneva, WI  53147. Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 
 Tisha Erdman, 5455 Steele Rd, Burlington, presented her request and asked for a discussion regarding the fence along 

Main Street & Mill Creek. Staff discussed possibilities including landscaping and safety. 
 
17.  Discussion/Action regarding opening the annual plan amendment process and review of draft public  
 participation plan to amend the City of Lake Geneva’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 Planner Mich introduced the 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Calendar and provided explanation of process. 

Attorney Draper suggested the need to adopt a public participation plan. Walling noted revisions to our 
Comprehensive Plan are due in 2020. Mich suggested beginning this process in 2019. Draper suggested doing the 
Public Participation Plan later in the year. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process is now open from May 
21- June 29th. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process will be announced at next Council meeting. 

 
 
18.  Adjournment.  Krajovic/ Gibbs motion to adjourn at 9:10 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 
Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ www.kapurengineers.com                                 Page 1 of 1 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170093_2017_Lake_Geneva_Plan_Review\PHSE10 Lake Geneva Plaza\Mobil Plaza 
Traffic Memo 11-14-2018.doc 

 

                               Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 

  Phone:  (262) 767-2747 
 Fax:  (262) 767-2750 
 
 
To: Plan Commission Date: November 14, 2018 
 
CC: Mayor Mr. Tom Hartz 
 Mr. Fred Walling – Building & Zoning Administrator 
 Mr. Dan Draper - City Attorney 
 Mr. Tom Earle – Director of Public Works     

  
From: Greg Governatori  
   
Subject: Traffic Review for Lake Geneva Plaza 
    
  

As part of the review and planning process for the Lake Geneva Plaza (Dunkin’) 
development city staff required the development to complete a traffic analysis for the 
intersection with STH 50.  The analysis was complete by a recognized professional traffic 
design firm specializing in this type work.  The report recommended the following 
improvements be made to STH 50 to improve traffic. 

 
     Provide one exclusive left-turn and one exclusive right-turn lane on the development 
driveway northbound approach.  
     Install stop control on the development driveway approach to STH 50. 
     Widen shoulder on the south side of STH 50 for eastbound right-turn traffic.  
     Widen shoulder on the north side of STH 50 for a by-pass lane on the westbound 
approach to allow westbound through traffic to proceed along STH 50 if a vehicle is 
waiting to turn left into the development. 

 
The recommendations of the traffic report have been addressed by the applicant, in addition 
bike lanes, sidewalks and drainage have been included. 

The Left turn movement out of the plaza during morning and evening hours in peak 
summer months will function at a level of service “F” which is the lowest level.  The study 
shows a wait of up to 130 seconds in the morning and 416 seconds in the evening.  
Under normal operating conditions the left turn movement will have a wait of less than 
30 seconds.  The right turn movement has a designated lane and will function well with 
the longest wait of 23.5 seconds during peak summer evening hours. 

The service flow rates under normal conditions are above a level “C” for all movements 
and provide an acceptable operating service.  

Please contact me with any comments pertaining to this project at (262) 758-6010 
ggovernatori@kapurinc.com 





 
City of Lake Geneva Public Works   

Street Department 
1065 Carey St. Lake Geneva WI. 53147 

(262)248-6644  f(262)248-4913 

 

October 15, 2018 

Mr. Doug Skates, Chair of Piers, Harbors and Lake Front Committee;  

In years past, the City has relied upon Lakes Area Rental to bring their man-lift to the Riviera for the 
purpose of installing decorations for events. While there, City maintenance staff would borrow the lift to 
make any needed repairs to the ballroom higher elevations. The City has no piece of equipment that can 
be used for such purposes. 

Lakes Area Rental ceased operations apx 4 years ago. Since that time the City has relied on various 
rental companies to leave their lifts long enough for us to use them. This has brought up liability 
concerns regarding City Staff using lifts that do not belong to us along with not being properly trained on 
individual pieces of equipment. Schedules and timing of needed repairs are also of concern. 

I have looked into new lifts which range from apx $9000.00 – 15,000.00. The quote attached is for a 
used lift in good shape very similar to the Lakes Area lift. I do not believe a new lift is warranted at this 
time as it is not used every day.  The lift also fits into the existing elevator and is the only used lift of this 
kind I have been able to find.  

Staff is looking for approval of this purchase or direction to alleviate the issue in the future possibly with 
capital borrowing funds or similar. 

 

Thank you, Tom Earle, COLG DPW 





 

 
 

Memorandum 
  
To:     Chairman Howell & Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:   Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 
 
Re:   FY19 APT Maintenance Agreement-Renewal 
 
Date:                 November 14, 2018 
 
PWC Recommendation: 
On Tuesday November 13, 2018 the Public Works Committee voted to renew the APT Annual 
Contract for the City’s Parking Meters (Luke IIs). 
 
Background: 
The City and the company Automated Parking Technologies, L.L.C (APT) has had an ongoing 
annual maintenance agreement since May 17, 2013.  FY19 year’s agreement will cover (68) 
Luke II parking meters at 100% warranty parts, labor, and software.  It is a continual agreement 
and invoiced annually; payment constitutes acceptance of the agreement for each year.   
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends renewing the agreement as invoiced.  The maintenance agreement is a 
crucial part of the City’s parking operations.  The meters are proprietary equipment with 
exclusive software, hardware and firmware.  The agreement gives staff accessibility to parts, 
labor and updates to software and firmware throughout the year.   
 
Budget Source: 
Staff budgets the agreement annually from the Parking fund-Support Contracts line item. 
The total agreement is not to exceed $62,900.00.   
 
 
 
 



Customer Location

P.O. Number Terms  Work Order

QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

INVOICE Date of Service

PART #

 - 

Invoice Date

Automated Parking Technologies - 500 W 18th Street, Suite 301, Chicago, IL,  60616 - Phone : 312-942-9570

Customer NumberDue Date

Sub Total                 

Shipping, Handling And Taxes

Total Amount                 

Net 30 With 5% Late Fees Of The Amount Past Due

City Of Lake Geneva Contract
626 Geneva Street
Lake Geneva WI  53147

City Of Lake Geneva
626 Geneva Street
Lake Geneva WI  53147

NET 30

11/7/2018

0000181769

0442401 0000112/7/2018

$62,900.00

$0.00

$62,900.00

Invoice for the location Annually  Maintenance Agreement Contract.

68.00 925.00 62,900.00Annual Agreement Fee Per Machine

Yearly maintenance period covering from January 1st, 2019 thru December 31st, 2019



 
Lake Geneva  

Fire Department 

Memo 

To: Finance, License, and Regulation Committee 

From: John Peters, Fire Chief 

cc: PFC, Acting City Administrator 

Date: November 11, 2018 

Re: Ambulance 1 (2009) Replacement 

  
 

Background:  
Ambulance 1, purchased new in 2009, has been out of service since July 20, 2018 
and at Lake Geneva Ford for repair. The Police and Fire Commission was updated on 
November 8, 2018 that despite numerous repairs and diagnostic processes, the 
vehicle remains unusable and is still in need of further diagnostics and repair.  
 
Discussion: 
Options were presented to the PFC. See attached memo.  
 
Based upon use, cost efficiency, remaining vehicle life, and continued unknown final 
cost of repair, the PFC directed the Department to begin the replacement process 
immediately.  
 
This vehicle would be moved ahead in the Equipment Replacement Plan (ERP). This 
vehicle had been scheduled for replacement in 2024. We have discussed this with the 
Interim City Administrator. He advises the funds are available for this purchase. 
 
Our ambulance specification is current. Foster Coach was awarded our most recent 
bid (2018). They continue to match state bid pricing on the chassis and are extending 
us an additional $4,000.00 in discounts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Budget Impact: 
This vehicle had been scheduled for replacement in 2024.  
 
- Vehicle cost $247,087.00 
- Communications equipment $20,000.00 
- Computer equipment $4,700.00 
 
Our presented and approved 2019 budget includes a $26,000.000 cot power loading 
system which would be included in this new ambulance therefore these monies can 
be returned to the ERP fund, should this purchase be approved.  

 
Total EPR impact- $245,787.00 
 
Due to this modification to the Department with evaluate future ERP items and present 
recommendations during the normal budgeting process.   
 
Recommendation: 
1. Approve the purchase of a 2018 F-550 ambulance with a 172” patient care box 
from Foster Coach in the amount of $247,087.00. Design to be specified and 
approved by the Department.  
 
2. Approve purchase of communications and computer equipment for the replacement 
ambulance in the amount of $24,700.00.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Lake Geneva Fire Department 

Memo 

To: John Peters, Fire Chief 

From: Captain Detkowski 
 

Date: November 8, 2018 

Re: Ambulance 1 Repair Update 
  

Ambulance 1 (2009) remains at Ford. It has been under repair since July 20, 2018. It initially went in for a 
head gasket however since then it has had a series of “issues” and delays. At this point in time the 
Department has approximately $11,000.00 invested in repairs and Ford has more than 300 labor hours 
and $5,000.00 in parts that they will be absorbing. Repair cost for Ambulance 1 year to date is $3,300 
not including this event, or scheduled maintenance and inspections. 

Our current position requires a decision. 

1. Continue to let Ford of Lake Geneva diagnose and repair as needed until acceptable. Projected cost 
unknown. Time to completion unknown. 

2. Reclaim vehicle and seek repair at another dealership. Projected cost unknown. Time to completion 
unknown. Cost incurred may need to be litigated. 

3. Purchase a new chassis and remount the patient care box. Projected cost $72,000.00. Time to 
complete is approximately 60 days from the delivery of new chassis. 

4. Full vehicle replacement and move full vehicle replacement ahead in the schedule. This vehicle is 
currently schedule for replacement in 2024. Approximate cost $252,911.00. Time to complete 220 
days from delivery of chassis. 

I recommend option number 4 due to the current storage available on Amb 1does not meet our needs 
and this box lacks the safety features currently available on a new unit. Additionally remounting of the 
box does not address the fatigue and wear and tear it has endured to this point. The cost of #3 is only 
and “off and on” remount. No rebuild or upgrades. There would be no inspection of structural 
components. Additionally #3 would not move the planned 2024 replacement date. 

Series of events and repairs of Ambulance 1, since July 20th are as follows.  

- Taken in for white smoke from exhaust, Diagnosed as a head gasket leak. New heads required. 
- Head fixed. Lines next to transmission damaged and repaired 
- Lower main seal leaked on test run. Repaired. 
- Turbo not supplying power. No power. Turbo sync rings repaired 
- Still no power. Glow plug module replaced. 
- Still no engine power. Fuel injector regulator replaced 
- Still no engine power. Main wiring harness replaced 



- 2 sets of new batteries due to shop drain down of batteries. 
- Still no engine power. 2 Injectors replaced. 
- Still no engine power. Gas pedal position sensor/assembly replaced 
- Still no engine power. O2 sensor replaced. 
- New heads removed and taken for testing. Found out of spec. New heads installed. 
- No power. Turbo rebuilt. 
- No power. New turbo installed.  
- Power returned but diminished. Vehicle having shifting issues.  
- Power and shifting issues remain. Computer reprogrammed. 
- Shifting issues remain. Metal found in transmission fluid pan. New transmission installed. 
- No power. Unable to get to freeway speeds. New main computer installed. 
- Shifting issues resolved. Power diminished.  
 
Power remains diminished and issues remain unresolved. Vehicle is still at Ford of Lake Geneva. The 
current belief is there is a module present acting as an engine governor and causing the reduced engine 
power. 

I have consulted with Foster Coach, Pierce Reliant Fire Apparatus, Medtec, Numerous Ford service 
centers and independent Emergency Vehicle Technicians. All of which state this problem is unique and 
in their years of experience they have not experienced this nor can they provide direction or assist with 
diagnosing this problem. I have spoken with Ford Customer Care and they have opened a case file on 
this issue. 

Attorney Draper has been kept apprised over the past months.  He advises it would be very difficult to 
determine who is responsible for damage to the vehicle and specific guidance cannot be provided other 
than to let the repair process play out and look back on it objectively and evaluate our options. 

Please advise the direction you would like me to proceed and let me know if you require further 
information or clarification. 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Equipment Replacement Fund Analysis
As of November 13, 2018

Balance per audit 12/31/17 2,629,440.09   

REVENUES
Property Tax Levy 677,990.00      
Sale of Police Equipment 13,051.80        
Interest Income 34,320.52        
  Total Revenues 725,362.32      

EXPENDITURES
City Hall Purchases (67,619.05)       
Police Equipment Purchases (114,051.91)     
Fire Equipment Purchases (439,896.86)     
Emerg Mgnt Equipment Purchases (22,943.68)       
DPW Equipment Purhcases (25,057.47)       
Cemetery Equipment Purchases (5,669.19)         
  Total Expenditures (675,238.16)     

Balance as of 11/13/18 2,679,564.25   

Rollfoward Vac-All Truck to be delivered in 2019 (285,000.00)     
(2) Police Vehicles Budgeted for 2019 - Purchased Early (60,854.00)       
(1) Fire Vehicle Budgeted for 2019 - Purchased Early (46,000.00)       
DPW Forklift Not Yet Purchased (17,000.00)       
HVAC Building Automation Control System (75,000.00)       
Accounting Software (10,000.00)       
Audio Visual Equipment (8,100.00)         

Projected Balance 11/30/18 2,177,610.25   



[Type here] 
 

 
 

 
 
 
November 8, 2018 

 

Those Charged with Governance 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller  
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the City of Lake Geneva for the year ended 
December 31, 2018. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the City of Lake 
Geneva as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis 
(MD&A), to supplement the City of Lake Geneva’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical 
context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the City of Lake Geneva’s RSI in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain 
limited procedures, but will not be audited: 
1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 
2) Schedule of Employer Contributions - Other Postemployment Benefits. 
3) Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios.  
4) Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) – Local Retiree Life Insurance Fund 
5) Schedule of Contributions – Local Retiree Life Insurance Fund 
6) Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Wisconsin Retirement System. 
7) Schedule of Contributions - Wisconsin Retirement System. 
We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the City of Lake 
Geneva’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied 
in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a 
report combined with our auditors’ report on the financial statements: 
1) Combining statements. 
2) Individual fund statements. 
3) Supporting schedules. 

 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 

 

AUDIT OBJECTIVES 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all 
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the City of Lake Geneva, and 
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon 
completion of our audit of the City of Lake Geneva’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to management, the 
Mayor, and the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be 
expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or 
other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons 
with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed 
opinions, we may decline to express opinions or to issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 
a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control 
and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to 
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lake Geneva’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) that the report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Lake 
Geneva’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
If during our audit we become aware that the City of Lake Geneva is subject to an audit requirement that is not 
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance 
that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

AUDIT PROCEDURES - GENERAL  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We 
will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the City of Lake Geneva or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the City of Lake Geneva. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing 
Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we 
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial 
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent 
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of 
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 

 

inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the 
period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and 
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. 
At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the 
financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required 
by generally accepted auditing standards. 

AUDIT PROCEDURES - INTERNAL CONTROL 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and 
extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we 
consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to 
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render 
an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued 
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management 
and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA 
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

AUDIT PROCEDURES - COMPLIANCE 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the City of Lake Geneva’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we 
will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

OTHER SERVICES 
We will also assist in preparing the Municipal State Report Form C, preparing the Public Service Commission annual report, 
and preparing the financial statements and related notes of the City of Lake Geneva in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit 
under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited 
to the services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any 
procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are 
met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and 
properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with 
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of 
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 4 
 
 

 

information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy 
and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which 
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information 
that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom 
we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.   

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in 
the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current 
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for 
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who 
have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud 
affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. 
In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, 
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we may report.  

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report on, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary 
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You 
also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes 
our report therein or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no 
later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include 
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary 
information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is 
fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those 
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any 
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives 
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any other 
nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance 
with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial 
statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to 
oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable 
skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 5 
 
 

 

With regard to electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we 
are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the 
electronic site with the original document. 

With regard to including the auditors’ report in an exempt offering document, you agree that the aforementioned auditors’ 
report, or reference to Schenck SC, will not be included in any such offering document without our prior permission or 
consent. Any agreement to perform work in connection with an exempt offering document, including an agreement to 
provide permission or consent, will be a separate engagement. 

ENGAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION, FEES, AND OTHER 
You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If this occurs, we will 
communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated fees. We also may issue a separate 
engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of any other written communication from us 
documenting such additional services, our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.  

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations and schedules we 
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel. 
We will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by 
performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing confirmations. If 
for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may 
substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an 
increase in fees over our original fee estimate. 

We will provide copies of our reports to the City of Lake Geneva; however, management is responsible for distribution of 
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential 
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Schenck SC and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made 
available upon request and in a timely matter to a federal or state oversight agency or its designee, a federal or state 
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of 
the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If 
requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Schenck SC personnel. 
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These 
parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other 
governmental agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date or 
for any additional period requested by the oversight agency. If we are aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-
through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for 
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

David Maccoux, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports 
or authorizing another individual to sign them. 

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to your entity in the performance of our services. Any 
discussion that you have with personnel of our Firm regarding employment could pose a threat to our independence. 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 6 
 
 

 

Therefore we request that you inform us prior to any such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to 
maintain our independence. Because of the extensive training and knowledge our staff has developed, their separation 
would be a significant resource loss to our firm. We reserve the right to charge a placement fee of 30% of the starting 
salary for any team member that works on this engagement that is subsequently hired by you. 

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word 
processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses, will not 
exceed the following: 

Audit of all individual funds of the City $     25,600  
Audit of Lake Geneva Utility Commission        13,350  
Audit of Downtown Lake Geneva (Component Unit of the City)          1,215  
 

Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel 
assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on 
presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 90 days or more 
overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, 
our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not 
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-
pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and 
the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is 
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and 
any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the 
contract. Our 2016 peer review report accompanies this letter. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Lake Geneva and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our 
engagement as described in this letter, please sign, date and return the full copy (not just the signature page) via fax or 
email as follows or mail it to us within 30 days: 
 Fax to 414-577-0343  
 Email to mara.bertog@schencksc.com  

Very truly yours, 

Schenck SC 

 

David L. Maccoux, CPA  
Shareholder 
2200 Riverside Drive 
P.O. Box 23819 
Green Bay, WI  54305 
920-455-4114 



City of Lake Geneva 
Karen Hall, Finance Director/Comptroller 
November 8, 2018 
Page 7 
 
 

 

RESPONSE: 

The foregoing has been read, understood and approved, and the undersigned does hereby agree to retain Schenck SC 
under the terms and provisions herein. 
 

By:  
  

Title:  
  

Date:   

 

 

 



-1- 

 

System Review Report 
October 27, 2016 

 
Shareholders 
Schenck SC 
and the 
National Peer Review Committee of the American Institute of CPAs Peer Review Board 
 
We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice 
of Schenck SC (the “Firm”) applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent 
inspection in effect for the year ended April 30, 2016. Our peer review was conducted 
in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
(“Standards”) established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory 
entities, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.  The Firm 
is responsible for designing a system of quality control (“QC”) and complying with it to 
provide the Firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity 
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the design of the system of QC and the Firm’s compliance 
therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the 
procedures performed in a System Review are described in the Standards at 
www.aicpa.org/prsummary. 
 
As required by the Standards, engagements selected for review included engagements 
performed under Government Auditing Standards, audits of employee benefit plans, and 
examinations of service organizations (Service Organizations Control (SOC) 1 
engagements). 
 
We noted the following deficiencies during our review: 
 

1. Deficiency – The Firm’s QC policies and procedures require that account directors 
review, supervise and direct the overall engagement in order to, among other 
objectives, ensure compliance with professional standards and the Firm’s QC 
policies and procedures. The Firm performs audits of five entities operating in the 
(non-FDICIA) financial institutions industry, two of which were selected for review. 
For each of these two audits, one of which was a first-time engagement, the 
review team noted several audit deficiencies that led the reviewers to conclude 
that the engagements were non-conforming, in all material respects, as to (a) 

  

 

Rehmann Robson 

39300 W. Twelve Mile Rd. 
Suite 100 
Farmington Hills, MI  48331-2989 
Ph: 248.579.1100 
Fx: 248.536.6201 
rehmann.com 
 

CPAs & Consultants     Wealth Advisors     Corporate Investigators 

Rehmann is an independent member of Nexia International. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

http://www.aicpa.org/prsummary


-2- 

 

significant lack of performance in accordance with GAAS, including insufficient 
audit evidence and omitted procedures, (b) unqualified reports that were not 
appropriate in the circumstances, due to non-compliance with GAAS as noted 
above and (c) non-compliance with the Firm’s QC policies and procedures related 
to its performance expectations for supervision and review, and engagement 
quality control review (“EQCR”) requirements. 
 
Recommendation – The Firm should consider whether each of the other three of 
the specific industry audit engagements completed during the peer review year 
that were not selected for peer review may contain similar performance 
deficiencies or may be nonconforming, in addition to carrying out a plan to 
address its present responsibilities on the two such engagements reviewed to 
satisfy audit requirements pertaining to omitted procedures and subsequently 
discovered facts.  Retention of a suitable CPA firm with demonstrated experience 
in this specialized industry to assist the reviewed Firm in evaluating its current 
responsibilities in this regard is advised.  
 
The Firm should evaluate its engagement acceptance and continuance policies 
and procedures relative to higher risk, specialized, complex or regulated 
industries in general, and also consider whether ongoing involvement in this 
particular financial institution industry niche is currently advisable. If such 
participation is to continue, the Firm should evaluate the extent of monitoring 
efforts including assistance outside the Firm that might be necessary to support 
this practice line. 
 

2. Deficiency – The Firm’s QC policies and procedures require that account directors 
review, supervise and direct the overall engagement in sufficient detail to, among 
other objectives, ensure adequate documentation of compliance with professional 
standards. The review team noted a number of instances related to 
documentation deficiencies whereby: a) certain audit procedures were performed, 
but not adequately documented; and b) certain specific considerations were not 
documented relating to a significant audit conclusion, or a decision not to 
perform a particular audit procedure, or a decision to limit the extent of testing 
in a significant audit area. In certain cases, the documentation omissions are 
considered performance deficiencies subject to omitted procedures guidance. As 
a result, there was a lack of documented evidence in the respective audit files that 
certain significant issues were appropriately addressed, and that the rationale for 
significant professional judgments exercised in the circumstances was 



-3- 

 

reasonable, to such an extent that the review team was unable to conclude that 
audit documentation was sufficient to enable an experienced auditor, having no 
previous connection with the audit, to understand how various relevant audit 
objectives were met.   
 
Recommendation –Supervisory associates should spend additional time on audit 
engagements, exercise more diligence in their review of engagement files, and 
more assertively challenge the extent and sufficiency of documentation before 
approving the audit report for issuance. Additionally, internal staff training should 
emphasize peer review and the Firm’s internal inspection documentation findings, 
focus instruction on the proper use of practice aids, audit programs, memos, and 
other forms of acceptable audit documentation, and encourage the importance of 
adequate documentation in meeting overall performance objectives of audit 
engagements. Consideration should also be given to more frequently requiring 
that EQCR be performed by personnel located in an office other than the issuing 
office, and possibly limiting certain technical review responsibilities to a 
centralized group of technical reviewers having adequate experience and a focus 
on promoting compliance with professional standards and consistency of audit 
documentation across the Firm. 
 

3. Deficiency – The Firm’s QC policies and procedures include adequately designed 
QC materials, including audit planning materials, audit programs, checklists and 
practice aids that are sufficiently comprehensive to, when properly applied with 
appropriate supervision and review and due professional care, provide the Firm 
with reasonable assurance that audit engagements will be properly executed with 
sufficient appropriate audit evidence obtained. On two ERISA audit engagements 
(one limited scope health and welfare benefit plan and one limited scope frozen 
403(b) plan) the review team found little or inadequate testing of compliance 
requirements, and on one for-profit HUD audit engagement found insufficient 
testing of regulatory compliance requirements, and of internal control over 
compliance with these requirements.  As a result of inadequate supervision and 
review on each of these three engagements, combined with ineffective EQCR in 
one of these instances, the Firm did not obtain sufficient appropriate audit 
evidence to support certain regulatory compliance aspects of its issued reports. 

 
Recommendation – The Firm should consider developing a more unified and 
consistent approach to all audit engagements involving regulatory compliance 
testing considerations, require the involvement of government auditing 



-4- 

 

specialists in performing EQCR or some level of technical oversight of the 
regulatory compliance aspects of all yellow book audit engagements, and 
promote a higher expectation of accountability for audit quality on the part of 
account directors in order to strengthen the Firm’s detection, if not prevention, 
of potential nonconforming engagements involving the regulatory compliance 
aspects inherent in audits of public interest entities. 
 

4. Deficiency – The Firm’s QC Policies and Procedures related to the Monitoring 
element indicates that the Firm’s annual inspection procedures will focus on 
“specialized, complex and high-risk engagements”, specifically citing financial 
institutions and broker-dealers as examples. The Firm’s Engagement 
Performance QC policies and procedures are adequately designed to identify 
situations where technical consultation outside of the Firm may be appropriate, 
and includes guidance for practice areas where the Firm’s experience is relatively 
limited, such as the financial institutions and broker-dealers industries. The peer 
review identified significant non-conforming aspects of the Firm’s financial 
institutions’ audit engagements and the Firm’s sole broker-dealer audit 
engagement. A common theme underlying these various non-conforming 
engagements is that they involve specialized industries where the Firm has limited 
experience. The reviewers noted that, while consultations on these audits 
occurred outside the engagement team, such activity was limited to consultations 
that took place solely within the Firm. Furthermore, the Firm’s recent internal 
inspections did not include selections from either the financial institutions or the 
broker-dealer audit engagements. Although we are aware of situations where 
engagement teams solicited technical assistance from sources outside of the 
Firm, in these particular instances, involving specialized industries, consultations 
were limited to internal resources. As a result, the Firm’s quality control did not 
prevent or detect auditing deficiencies identified in the financial institutions 
audits, and incorrect conclusions were reached concerning the provision of 
certain nonattest services on the broker-dealer engagement.  
 
Recommendation – The Firm should take steps to insure that the guidance 
contained in its quality control policies and procedures manual is followed and 
consider going outside of the Firm for both technical consultations and pre-or 
post-issuance review, particularly for specialized industry groups where the 
Firm’s practice and experience is relatively limited. Consulting on independence 
issues within the SEC/PCAOB environment with another firm more experienced in 
that practice area would likely have provided a different perspective, based on 



-5- 

 

practical experience that may have influenced the Firm to arrive at a proper 
conclusion. Similarly, in practice areas where the Firm’s experience and expertise 
resides solely in the principal responsible for supervising and signing the audit 
report, the retention of an experienced, outside practitioner for pre- or post-
issuance review would have alerted the Firm to the audit deficiencies existing 
within these practice areas. 
 
In our opinion, except for the deficiencies previously described, the system of 
quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Schenck SC applicable 
to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year 
ended April 30, 2016, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide 
the Firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity 
with applicable professional standards in all material respects.  Firms can receive 
a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Schenck SC has received a peer 
review rating of pass with deficiencies. 
 

 











CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R75 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Randall Shaf, 2064 
Tennyson, Highland Park, IL, 60035, to install a 90’ pier for the property located at 932 Mariane 
Terrace.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Randall Shaf, 
2064 Tennyson, Highland Park, IL, 60035 to install a 90’ pier; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on November 8, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Randall Shaf,932 Mariane Terrace, Lake 
Geneva WI, 53147, to install a 90’ pier, in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00012 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 

1. The Conditional Use Permit is limited to 2 boats and 2 personal watercraft 
 

 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of 
November 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slips at 932 Mariane 
Terrace. The slips would involve a wood pier with six wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The 2 slips proposed to be 5 x 40 feet would be connected 
to the 90 foot long main pier by a 4 x 12 foot catwalk. The boat slips will be parallel to the main pier and 
would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage.  

The property is located in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR. A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 90-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance; in 
addition the applicants have included the DNR approval letter in this submittal. 

 

Applicant: 
Randall Shaf 
2064 Tennysen 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
 

Request:  932 Mariane Terrace  
Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  
Tax Key No. ZSY00012 
 

Agenda Item: 7 



2 
 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 



3 
 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

 

 

 
 











































1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a General Development Plan (GDP) that would allow for the 
development of a Brewery, Tap-Room, & Gift Shops to be located at 727 Geneva Street.  

The alterations to the exterior building dimension would include the razing of the existing garage in the 
rear of the property and the subsequent addition to the primary building in that general area. The other 
exterior renovations are to the deck and patio areas, to include unique sign structures.  

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested GDP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 
Daniel Schuld 
281 Yerkes Ave 
Hampshire, IL 60140 

Request:  
General Development Plan (GDP) 
Brewery, Tap-Room, Gift Shops 
727 Geneva Street 
Tax Key No. ZOP00157 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



2 
 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 
required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 
character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 
land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is located in an area that will be adequately 
served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 
services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) outweigh all 
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 
Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 
and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 
required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 
character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property. 

5.  The proposed General Development Plan (GDP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 
served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 
services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) do not outweigh 
all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 
Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts. 

 
 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed General 
Development Plan (GDP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 











































                         11/28/16 - 12/9/1611/2/18 - 11/16/18

Total:

$190,903.02

Checks over $5,000:

138,912.12$      UHS Premium Billing - January 2019 Premium

24,736.73$        Alliant Energy

-$                  

-$                  

-$                  

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

November 20, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 11/5/2018 - 11/17/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:49PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 11/07/2018,11/09/2018,11/14/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

11/07/2018 68918 5307 LORI PARTRIDGE TRUST 158.45- V

11/07/2018 68933 5322 LORI HELFRICH 158.45

11/07/2018 68934 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 24,736.73

11/07/2018 68935 2591 GLOCK PROFESSIONAL INC 250.00

11/07/2018 68936 5323 KOLLER, MICHAEL 211.20

11/07/2018 68937 5287 KOSTMAN, REBECCA 82.82

11/07/2018 68938 2876 LAKE GENEVA POLICE DEPT 94.71

11/07/2018 68939 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 339.54

11/09/2018 68947 2273 CHASE CARD SERVICES 4,302.55

11/09/2018 68948 5042 FRED WALLING 336.87

11/14/2018 69069 5326 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA, LLC 2,666.00

11/14/2018 69070 5330 ABRAHAM'S ON-SITE SHREDDING SERVICE 105.00

11/14/2018 69071 2919 ABT MAILCOM 2,401.00

11/14/2018 69072 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 2,432.89

11/14/2018 69073 5331 BODI, JACQUELINE 120.00

11/14/2018 69074 2977 MIDWEST TAPE 1,125.89

11/14/2018 69075 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 3,509.34

11/14/2018 69076 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,138.15

11/14/2018 69077 5278 SPRINGHORN, KARL 958.54

11/14/2018 69078 5332 TRISTAN CRIST MAGIC THEATRE 3,742.23

11/14/2018 69079 5333 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 138,912.12

11/14/2018 69080 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 960.06

11/14/2018 69081 5071 WE ENERGIES 1,477.38

          Grand Totals:  190,903.02

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

01-00-00-13105 158.45 158.45- .00

01-00-00-21100 158.45 158.45- .00

11-00-00-16320 138,912.12 .00 138,912.12

11-00-00-21100 .00 175,967.70- 175,967.70-

11-00-00-21340 943.16 .00 943.16

11-10-00-51330 145.25 .00 145.25

11-11-00-53990 359.75 .00 359.75

11-12-00-51340 17.74 .00 17.74

11-12-00-53310 246.00 .00 246.00

11-13-00-51340 34.58 .00 34.58

11-14-20-53100 344.83 .00 344.83

11-14-20-53990 3,509.34 .00 3,509.34

11-14-30-51340 12.39 .00 12.39

11-14-30-53120 2,401.00 .00 2,401.00

11-15-10-51340 50.77 .00 50.77

11-15-10-53100 39.37 .00 39.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 11/5/2018 - 11/17/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:49PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-15-10-54500 167.88 .00 167.88

11-16-10-51340 25.76 .00 25.76

11-16-10-52220 3,273.77 .00 3,273.77

11-16-10-52240 373.04 .00 373.04

11-16-10-53100 168.98 .00 168.98

11-21-00-51340 256.04 .00 256.04

11-21-00-52210 920.05 .00 920.05

11-21-00-52220 23.56 .00 23.56

11-21-00-53120 94.71 .00 94.71

11-21-00-53310 958.54 .00 958.54

11-21-00-54100 250.00 .00 250.00

11-21-00-54150 82.82 .00 82.82

11-22-00-51330 73.33 .00 73.33

11-22-00-52210 339.54 .00 339.54

11-22-00-52220 900.56 .00 900.56

11-22-00-52240 119.83 .00 119.83

11-22-00-53500 569.31 .00 569.31

11-22-00-54120 211.20 .00 211.20

11-22-00-58000 188.30 .00 188.30

11-24-00-51340 33.65 .00 33.65

11-24-00-53100 26.35 .00 26.35

11-24-00-53300 170.59 .00 170.59

11-24-00-53310 151.28 .00 151.28

11-24-00-53320 15.00 .00 15.00

11-29-00-52210 40.01 .00 40.01

11-29-00-52220 76.75 .00 76.75

11-32-10-51340 155.36 .00 155.36

11-32-10-52220 808.41 .00 808.41

11-32-10-52240 194.32 .00 194.32

11-32-10-53320 170.00 .00 170.00

11-34-10-52220 293.57 .00 293.57

11-34-10-52230 15,627.85 .00 15,627.85

11-51-10-52220 739.17 .00 739.17

11-51-10-52240 174.29 .00 174.29

11-52-00-52220 483.34 .00 483.34

11-52-00-59220 106.31 .00 106.31

11-52-01-52220 687.93 .00 687.93

40-00-00-21100 .00 3,438.51- 3,438.51-

40-54-10-52220 508.88 .00 508.88

40-55-10-51340 4.51 .00 4.51

40-55-10-52240 223.45 .00 223.45

40-55-30-52220 2,701.67 .00 2,701.67

42-00-00-21100 .00 198.20- 198.20-

42-34-50-46100 120.00 .00 120.00

42-34-50-51340 47.13 .00 47.13

42-34-50-52500 31.07 .00 31.07

47-00-00-21100 .00 6,408.23- 6,408.23-

47-70-00-57150 3,742.23 .00 3,742.23

47-70-00-57155 2,666.00 .00 2,666.00

48-00-00-21100 .00 93.61- 93.61-

48-00-00-51340 43.16 .00 43.16

48-00-00-52240 50.45 .00 50.45

61-00-00-21100 .00 89.54- 89.54-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 11/5/2018 - 11/17/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:49PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

61-00-00-92630 89.54 .00 89.54

62-00-00-21100 .00 159.22- 159.22-

62-00-00-23841 68.22 .00 68.22

62-00-00-92630 91.00 .00 91.00

99-00-00-21100 .00 4,548.01- 4,548.01-

99-00-00-51340 46.56 .00 46.56

99-00-00-52110 105.00 .00 105.00

99-00-00-52220 1,279.85 .00 1,279.85

99-00-00-53120 9.51 .00 9.51

99-00-00-53320 929.50 .00 929.50

99-00-00-53600 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

99-00-00-54110 185.17 .00 185.17

99-00-00-54140 940.72 .00 940.72

99-00-00-55140 51.70 .00 51.70

          Grand Totals:  191,219.92 191,219.92- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 11/07/2018,11/09/2018,11/14/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #

 1.   General Fund 11 35,370.78$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 3,507.84$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 452.00$                 

 6.   Parking 42 4,995.85$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 144.00$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 -$                      

10.  Impact Fees 45 19,427.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 183.55$                 

Total All Funds $64,081.02

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

November 20, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE

11/20/2018

64,081.02$         

ITEMS > $5,000

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 15,642.00$         

Public Administration Associates - New City Administrator Consulting Services 10,129.49$         

Basso Builders - Refund - Zoning Permit Revoked by City 6,614.25$           

Balance of Other Items 31,695.28$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181126"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77480 11/01/2018 PEST CONTROL-NOV 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA HEALTH CARE

366424 11/11/2018 HEARING TEST 62-00-00-92600  EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS 20.00

366424 11/11/2018 BLOOD TEST 11-32-10-52050  DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING 180.00

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 200.00

BAINBRIDGE, SABRINA

REFUND 11/10 11/12/2018 BAINBRIDGE-SEC DEP 11/10/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 11/10 11/12/2018 BAINBRIDGE-SEC GRD,SETUP- 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 376.75-

          Total BAINBRIDGE, SABRINA: 623.25

BASSO BUILDERS

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 45-00-00-44520  PARK IMPACT FEES 230.00

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 11-24-00-44300  BUILDING PERMITS 1,433.93

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 11-24-00-44400  ZONING PERMITS & FEES 185.00

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 11-24-00-44330  OTHER PERMITS 343.52

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 11-24-00-44310  ELECTRICAL PERMITS 476.80

REF PERMITS 11/06/2018 STEPPKE PERMIT #20180699 R 11-24-00-44320  PLUMBING PERMITS 390.00

          Total BASSO BUILDERS: 6,614.25

BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

640314 11/14/2018 UBOLTS-SPRING REPAIR TRK  11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 42.04

          Total BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC: 42.04

BREEZY HILL NURSERY

I-219576 11/01/2018 PLANTING MAINT-NOV 42-34-50-52200  PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 4,624.66

          Total BREEZY HILL NURSERY: 4,624.66

BROWNS LAKE AQUADUCKS

REF-RIV CAN 11/02/2018 REFUND/CANCELLATION-11/9/1 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

          Total BROWNS LAKE AQUADUCKS: 1,000.00

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-398355 10/31/2018 OIL FILTERS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 14.68

662-398380 11/01/2018 END CAP STA-CONS 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 116.95

662-398381 11/07/2018 DOOR LOCK,FILTERS-TRK #54 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 44.03

662-398755 11/07/2018 WIRE CLAMPS 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 3.29



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 178.95

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

PVK9696 11/01/2018 LASER PRINTER-FOSTER 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 188.62

PVK9696 11/01/2018 UPS BATTERY BACKUPS 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 45.26

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 233.88

DINNEEN, JAMES

REIMB-ADMIN  11/12/2018 REIMB-CITY ADMIN INTERVIEW  11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 163.58

          Total DINNEEN, JAMES: 163.58

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

741453 10/31/2018 CONCRETE MIX 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 35.34

741500 11/01/2018 WEED SPRAYER 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 24.99

742235 11/08/2018 TAPE,BLEACH,VINEGAR,LAUN 40-55-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 33.45

742321 11/08/2018 30 AMP THERMO LOCK CAP 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 13.99

742346 11/09/2018 9V BATTERIES-DOOR OPENER 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 15.99

742349 11/09/2018 ANTI-FREEZE 11-52-00-59500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RECREATION 9.58

742436 11/09/2018 TOILET PARTS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 2.99

742436 11/09/2018 TOILET PARTS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 2.99

742526 11/12/2018 DUST PAN 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 6.99

742826 11/14/2018 NUTS,BOLTS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3.68

742835 11/14/2018 BOLTS,HINGES,BOARDS-WEST  11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 22.56

K43085 11/16/2018 SIDEWALK SALT 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 26.91

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 199.46

ELDRIDGE,BARRY

452291 10/30/2018 CLEAN OUTSIDE WINDOWS 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 750.00

          Total ELDRIDGE,BARRY: 750.00

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

605314 11/01/2018 BRUSH SLEEVE 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 41.80

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 41.80

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

26368 11/08/2018 WINDOW SWITCH-TRK #39 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 78.56

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 78.56

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1072691 11/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-NOV 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

HARBOR SHORES ON LAKE GENEVA

37333-0 11/01/2018 HOTEL-DINNEEN/CITY ADMIN I 11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 84.00

37334-0 11/01/2018 HOTEL-NORD/CITY ADMIN INTE 11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 84.00

37335-0 11/01/2018 HOTEL-WILSON/CITY ADMIN IN 11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 84.00

37336-0 11/01/2018 HOTEL-TALKINGTON/CITY ADM 11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 84.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total HARBOR SHORES ON LAKE GENEVA: 336.00

HE STARK AGENCY INC

6089PARK-10/ 10/31/2018 COLLECTION FEES-OCT 42-34-50-52160  LUKE CC AND COLLECTION FEES 254.09

608EMS-CUR  10/31/2018 COLLECTION FEES-OCT 11-22-00-46240  FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 38.00

          Total HE STARK AGENCY INC: 292.09

HOEFT, CAROL

REFUND 10/30/2018 REFUND-EMS MED BILLING OV 11-22-00-46240  FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 86.02

          Total HOEFT, CAROL: 86.02

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7117478 11/02/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7126511 11/15/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7126514 11/15/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 279.86

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

230023 11/05/2018 2 YD DUMPSTER 48-00-00-53990  CEM MISC EXP 144.00

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 144.00

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

320957 10/23/2018 SAFETY GLASSES 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 27.86

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 27.86

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

95642 10/10/2018 2018 STREETS 9/2-9/30 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 452.00

95814 10/17/2018 2018 GIS UPDATES 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 39.50

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 491.50

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1272335 10/04/2018 LN-FALL TREE PLANTING BIDS 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 35.45

1272579 10/04/2018 LN-CUP WI STREET LLC/726 WI 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 45.79

1273106 10/04/2018 LN-8/27/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 201.82

1273109 10/04/2018 LN-9/10/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 194.12

1274575 10/18/2018 HW AD-FRONT COUNTER CLER 11-15-10-53990  ACCTG MISC EXPENSE 76.00

1274575 10/18/2018 HW AD-FRONT COUNTER CLER 11-15-10-53990  ACCTG MISC EXPENSE 76.00

1275039 10/25/2018 LN-NOV PUBLIC TEST 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 9.50

1275039 10/25/2018 LN-NOV PUBLIC TEST 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 66.50

1275213 10/25/2018 LN-BUOY MAINT RFP 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 13.19

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 718.37

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

100 SKYLINE  10/30/2018 100 SKYLINE DR, BLDG #4 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 7,436.00

100 SKYLINE  10/30/2018 100 SKYLINE DR, BLDG #4 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 8,206.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 15,642.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC

2183741P 11/07/2018 EXHAUST PARTS-TRK #25 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,044.16

          Total LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC: 1,044.16

LANA KROPF

MILEAGE-NOV  11/07/2018 148.8 MI-NOV ELECTION 11-14-30-53300  CITY CLERK TRAVEL-MILEAGE 81.10

          Total LANA KROPF: 81.10

LANGE ENTERPRISES INC

67313 10/31/2018 STREET ID SIGNS,BRACKETS 11-34-10-53740  STREET IDENTIFICATION SIGNS 1,897.04

67313 10/31/2018 STREET ID SIGNS, BRACKETS 11-34-10-53750  TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 1,221.31

          Total LANGE ENTERPRISES INC: 3,118.35

MACINTYRE, JENNIFER

REF 11/11/18 11/12/2018 MACINTYRE-SEC DEP 11/11/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REF 11/11/18 11/12/2018 MACINTYRE-SETUP,SEC GRD- 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 162.00-

REF 11/11/18 11/12/2018 MACINTYRE-LEASE 11/11/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 400.00-

          Total MACINTYRE, JENNIFER: 438.00

METZINGER, PAUL

REFUND 10/30/2018 REFUND-EMS MED BILLING OV 11-22-00-46240  FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 101.10

          Total METZINGER, PAUL: 101.10

MILLER & ASSOCIATES

218113 11/06/2018 TOT LOT BENCH 11-52-00-57360  PARK DONATION PURCHASES 470.00

          Total MILLER & ASSOCIATES: 470.00

NAPA-ELKHORN

135844 11/06/2018 BLADES,BRACKET WIRING-TR 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 23.45

136148 11/08/2018 COUPLER 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 22.91

136887 11/15/2018 OIL MATS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 38.68

          Total NAPA-ELKHORN: 85.04

NEOPOST USA INC

15555976 11/01/2018 POSTAGE METER INK 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 140.00

          Total NEOPOST USA INC: 140.00

OFFICE DEPOT

223313419001 10/26/2018 SHEET PROTECTORS,DISINFE 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.15

223313419001 10/26/2018 TONER,PENS,CALENDARS,SCI 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 117.10

223314071001 10/26/2018 WALL PLANNER/DEP CLERK 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.97

226169490001 11/02/2018 TONER,FILE TABS,LABELS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 388.88

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 574.10

OFFICE PRO INC

0325227-001 11/13/2018 SMOKING RECEPTACLE,WAX  40-55-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 537.50



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total OFFICE PRO INC: 537.50

PAL STEEL COMPANY INC

55560 11/06/2018 BOX PIN 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 65.07

55564 11/06/2018 BOX PIN 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 57.12

          Total PAL STEEL COMPANY INC: 122.19

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC

60161478 10/26/2018 TIRES,REPAIRS-#53 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 595.72

          Total POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC: 595.72

POWER TECH, LLC

8956 10/31/2018 COMM ELEC INS-9/4/18-10/19/1 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 1,400.00

          Total POWER TECH, LLC: 1,400.00

PROVEN POWER INC

02-283998 11/02/2018 JD MOWER #37 REPAIRS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,273.17

          Total PROVEN POWER INC: 1,273.17

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES

C-40-18 11/13/2018 CONSULTING SVCS-NEW CITY  11-14-20-53990  CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE 10,129.49

          Total PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES: 10,129.49

RACINE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

WARRANT-HE 11/09/2018 WARRANT-HEILGEIST OCA/18- 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 185.00

          Total RACINE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT: 185.00

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

23645091 11/01/2018 TASKALFA 3011I-NOV 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 128.10

AR257609 10/29/2018 M3550IDN-NOV 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 22.00

AR257610 10/29/2018 SHARP-OCT B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 47.09

AR257610 10/29/2018 SHARP-OCT COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 386.04

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 583.23

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1821300010 08/01/2018 398.5 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,015.78

1821300011 08/01/2018 174.8 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 499.75

1822200007 08/10/2018 190.6 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 485.84

1822200008 08/10/2018 199.5 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 570.38

1829900223 10/26/2018 247.8 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 668.82

1829900224 10/26/2018 155.5 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 467.90

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 3,708.47

RRB CYCLES

RESTITUTION 11/07/2018 CIT #M915023/ASMONDY-RESTI 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 320.59

          Total RRB CYCLES: 320.59



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

RUNDLE SPENCE

S2712608.001 11/06/2018 BATTERY,FLUSH VALVES 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 21.21

          Total RUNDLE SPENCE: 21.21

SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH

46871 06/01/2018 ATTY CONFLICT 11-13-10-52140  OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES 210.00

          Total SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH: 210.00

STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN

5051447 10/30/2018 EVIDENCE HANDBOOK FY19 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 68.15

          Total STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN: 68.15

SYSTEMS DESIGN

16753 10/26/2018 IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN-CH 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 120.00

16761 10/26/2018 IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN-RIVIE 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 111.65

          Total SYSTEMS DESIGN: 231.65

TAPCO

I619520 11/01/2018 CAMERA MAINT CONTRACT-H 11-34-10-52600  REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC 2,496.60

          Total TAPCO: 2,496.60

TIME WARNER CABLE

071586802110 11/08/2018 RIV WIRELESS SVC-NOV 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 183.55

          Total TIME WARNER CABLE: 183.55

TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS

11/1/18 11/01/2018 TERRARIUMS-ADMIN MEET & G 11-14-10-53990  MAYOR MISC EXPENSE 496.00

          Total TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS: 496.00

TOWN OF BURLINGTON

WARRANT-VA 11/09/2018 WARRANT-PATINO VAZQUEZ 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 343.20

          Total TOWN OF BURLINGTON: 343.20

TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI

X203631132 11/12/2018 SHACKLE,SPRING ASSY-TRK # 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 925.23

          Total TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI: 925.23

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR

94675072 10/30/2018 FERTILIZER SVC-OCT 11-52-00-53620  GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTR 865.09

          Total TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR: 865.09

WAL-MART #910

RESTITUTION 11/07/2018 CIT #350309352 SMITH-BALANC 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 528.00

          Total WAL-MART #910: 528.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 16, 2018  12:38PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Grand Totals:  64,101.02

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181126"


	0-November 26, 2018 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, November 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-November 12, 2018 Council Minutes1
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, November 12, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b- Event Permit Application for Amerivespa- 2019
	09c-Temp Operators License Ross Oliver
	09d-02 01_03 2019 Harbor Shores Alcohol License Premise Extension Winterfest
	09ea-Quick N Save Alcohol License
	09eb- Quick N Save LLC License- Jatinder Dhillion
	09fa-Geneva Liquors Alcohol License
	09fb- Geneva Liquors Kanwal Singh License
	11-Budget Book Complete
	00- Budget Cover Sheet
	01-Budget Index
	Sheet1

	02-Executive Summary for the proposed 2019 budget - Public Hearing November 11 26 18
	03-Payroll Budget Comparison
	04-Operating Budget Comparison
	05-Capital Projects and Equipment Replacement Funds
	06-Resolution 18-R73 Approving Budget 2019
	07-Resolution 18-74 Mill Rate Levy-Final
	08-Tax Levy Mill Rate Worksheet
	09-General Fund Budget
	10-Debt Service Fund Budget
	11-Lakefront Fund Budget
	12-Parking Budget 2019
	13-Capital Projects Fund Budget
	14-Impact Fees Fund Budget
	15-Tourism Budget
	16-Cemetery Fund Budget
	17-Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund Budget
	18-Equipment Replacement Fund Budget
	19-Library Fund Budget

	12-Resolution 18-R73 Approving Budget 2019
	13-Resolution 18-74 Mill Rate Levy-Final
	14a-Resolution 18-R72- CUP to Lake Geneva Plaza- Dunkin Donuts
	14aa-Resolution 18-R72 CUP Dunkin Donut - Gas Station
	14ab-190 E Main St CUP
	190 E Main St CUP
	190 E Main St CUP
	Application A
	PLAZA SHELL SHOWING REVISED VACUUMS B
	PLAZA SHELL LANDSCAPING REVISED VACUUMS C
	PLAZA SHELL SHOWING SIGNAGE AREAS D
	Plaza Shell Lighting Plan E
	Basement Foundation Plan Overall Floor Plan Car Wash Floor Plan F


	14ac-5 21 2018 Plan Commission Minutes

	14b-Mobil Plaza Traffic Memo 11-14-2018
	14c-Fuel Truck Exhibit
	15aa-Letterhead
	15ab-Riviera man lift  2018
	15ba-Memo to Council 2019 APT agreement
	15bb-APT 2019 Invoice 0000181769
	15caFLR Amb 1 OOS Memo 11.19.18
	15cb-Equipment Replacement Summary 111318
	Sheet1

	15e-City of Lake Geneva Engagement Letter Signed 2018
	15f-Land Sale Proceeds
	16aa-Resolution 18-R75 CUP 932 Mariane Terrace - Pier
	16ab-932 Mariane Terrace CUP
	932 Marriane Terrace Boat slip CUP
	932 Mariane Terrace CUP
	932 Mariane Terrace 1
	932 Mariane Terrace 2
	932 Mariane Terrace 3
	932 Mariane Terrace 4
	932 5


	16b-727 Geneva Street GDP
	727 Geneva St Brewery GDP
	727 Geneva Street GDP
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	doc01448120181112131013


	17ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	17bb-Prepaids 11 20 18
	17ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	17cb-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions2
	17cc-Detail Board Report 11 20 18



